Discovery Public School
126 - 8th Street N.W.
Faribault, MN 55021

Regular Meeting
February 19, 2026 @ 4:30pm

The mission of Discovery Public School of Faribault is to meet the current and future needs of
middle and high school students by providing a stable and consistent environment in which
each student builds necessary social, academic, personal, and career skills for a satisfying
and productive life.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call —

___Russ Kennedy, Chair ____Cody Hanson
____Sharon Hansen, Vice-Chair ____ Sarah Hammer
____Steven (Sam) Macklay, Clerk/Treasurer ____Ally Luthe
____Authorizer (OspreyWilds): ____Dan Weisser, Ex-Officio
_ Guest(s):

2. Approval of the Agenda-

Motion: Second: Carried: Failed: Abstain:

3. Approval of January 15, 2026, Regular Meeting Minutes-

Motion: Second: Carried: Failed: Abstain:

4. Monthly Financial Statement-

Motion: Second: Carried: Failed: Abstain:

5. Citizen Participation —

6. REPORTS -

1. Director’s Report —

2. Community — (Dan Weisser)

3. Finance — (Russ Kennedy, Sam Macklay, Dan Weisser, Adam Hewitt/Creative Planning)

4. Academic Committee — (Dan Weisser, Sharon Hansen)

5. Environmental Education — (Sharon Hansen, Garret Bitker)



7. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

7.1 SCHOOL BOARD TRAINING: OW Sounding Board: Background Checks
7.2 DIRECTOR EVLUATION: None

7.3 DPS FY25 ACADEMIC EVALUATION:

7.4 OFFICE MANAGER POSITION:

7.5 PARAPROFESSIONAL SUBSTITUTE:

7.6 EMPLOYERS WORKERS COMP INSURANCE NON-RENEWAL:

8. ACTION ITEMS:

8.1 Brooke Rindahl School Board Resignation:

Motion: Second: Carried: Failed: Abstain:

8.2 DPS FUNDRAISER POLICY:

Motion: Second: Carried: Failed: Abstain:
8.3 FILAN LAWN SERVICES:
Motion: Second: Carried: Failed: Abstain:

Our next regular meeting is scheduled for: Thursday, March 12, 2026 @
4:30 p.m.

Agenda items:

Board members are requested to check their schedules to confirm this date and time
prior to Adjournment today.

9. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion: Second: Carried: Failed: Abstain:




Discovery Public School
126 - 8th Street N.W.
Faribault, MN 55021

Regular Meeting
January 15, 2025 @ 4:30pm

We believe all children can learn.

We believe a trusting, caring, and nurturing environment must pervade the entire school.
We believe in including as many children as possible in all of the learning opportunities.
We believe all of our actions should be consistent with our purpose and vision.

We believe students should be taught “how” to think, not “what” to think.

We believe the primary purpose of education is to teach children “how” to learn.

We believe children must take responsibility for and be actively involved in their learning.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Russ Kennedy. Russ
Kennedy (Chair), Sharon Hansen (Vice-Chair), Cody Hanson, Ally Luthe, Brooke Rindahl, Steven (Sam)
Macklay, and Dan Weisser (Ex-Officio) were present.

2. Approval of the Agenda: Brooke R. made a motion to approve the vevised agenda. The motion was
seconded by Cody H. The motion carried (6-0).

3. Approval of the December 18, 2025 Regular Meeting minutes: Steven (Sam) M. made a motion to
approve the December 18, 2025 Regular Meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Cody H. The

motion carried (6-0).

4. Monthly Financial Statement: The board reviewed the monthly financial statement as printed in the
packet. Ally L. made a motion to accept the [As of] December 31, 2025 Financial Reports, as printed in the
meeting packet. Cody H. seconded the motion. The motion carried (6-0).

5. Citizen Participation: None.

6. Reports:

6.1 Director’s Report:
*Enrollment: 52

*DPS started its Archery Unit with 9th/10th grade students on 1/7. They completed the information class at
DPS, and have traveled to the Archery Club on other days. 10 hours of instruction will be provided. Robin
Dalby (volunteer) worked with the students at both DPS and the Archery Club. A background check was
completed prior to this taking place.

*COMPASS - Sarah Mikkelson Zeigler came to DPS on 1/7 and 1/14 to speak with students, and collect
information/data. She asked questions about the school, and got feedback. She will return to discuss the results
with staff on our Professional Development day on Monday 1/19. She will also meet with Dan and Sharon
about the school’s CNA for COMPASS. We will share the student feedback results with the Board once the
data is put into a report.

*DPS had a Holiday party for staff/students on Tuesday 12/23 before heading into the Holiday break. DPS held
a Food Drive, and donated all food to St. Vincent De Paul's on Monday 1/12.



*Planning to start 2 new students next week at the start of Qtr. 3.
6.2 Community: Nothing to report.

6.3 Finance: (Russ Kennedy, Dan Weisser, Adam Hewitt — Creative Planning) Date: 7/15/25
*Committee members present: Dan Weisser, Adam Hewitt (not an official finance meeting as there was not
a Board Member present)

Discussion Notes

*Enrollment - 52

*Revise Budget - Adam and Travis reduced DPS’s ADM in the budget and with MDE. This was discussed
at the Finance Meeting. There is concern about how low the Fund Balance could drop. We will need to
keep a close eye on this throughout the year.

*Grant Awards - Dan and Adam worked on the G5 and REAP in the SAMS system. Dan is still in the
process of gaining full access and will renew the school’s UEI number (unique entity identifier) as soon as
possible. Dan and Adam also discussed finances, it was recommended at the current time, that any spending
that is not required should not be approved. Dan will keep a close eye on limiting spending.

*Financial Packet - Most Changes to the Finance Packet should have been made at this point. The required
format for quarterly financials with OW has been put in place.

*MN Employee Paid Leave - This was put in the Employee Handbook (employer pays 50% and employee
pays 50%). All employees signed an official letter stating that they acknowledge this information.

6.4 Academic Committee: (Dan Weisser, Sharon Hansen)
We will be meeting with juniors and seniors when quarter 2 grades are final to encourage students to stay on
track to graduate.

6.5 Environmental Education: (Sharon Hansen, Garret Bitker)

The school received an additional 258 trout eggs for Trout in the Classroom. There was a statewide issue
with the first batch of eggs that led to decreased survival rates. We now have over 350 trout eggs/young
trout. We plan to release them in April as we have for the past couple years.

7. Discussion Items:

7.1 School Board Training: OW Sounding Board — Board Oversight of Academic Outcomes.
The board discussed the Sounding Board article printed in the board packet.

7.2 Director Evaluation: Dan filled in the Board on his current progress on the required administrative
CEU?’s for this school year. He has attended several COMPASS conferences that gave administrative CEU’s,
and also plans to attend the COMPASS conference in June again. He attended the Annual School Law
Seminar, put on by Ratwik, Roszak, and Maloney, which offered administrative CEU’s. He also received
administrative CEU’s for the READ Act implementation. Dan has reached the required hours but will
continue with professional development as offered.



8. Action Items:

8.1 DPS Annual Report (revised): Sharon walked through the changes to the annual report based on
feedback from Osprey Wilds. Cody H. made a motion to approve the revised Annual Report and CACR
Report. The motion was seconded by Ally L. The motion carried (6-0).

9. Adjournment: Board members were reminded that our next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for
Thursday, February 19, 2026 at 4:30pm. Sharon H. made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 pm. The
motion was seconded by Cody H. The motion carried (6-0).

Respectfully submitted: Sharon Hansen



DISC@VERY
Public School

of Faribault

Discovery Public School of Faribault

Faribault, Minnesota
District 4081

January-2026
Financial Report

C CREATIVE PLANNING



Discovery Public School of Faribault
January 2026

Table of Contents

Executive Summary Page 1
Dashboard Page 2
Balance Sheet Page 4
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Page 5

Cash Flow Analysis Page 11



Discovery Public School of Faribault
Faribault, Minnesota
January 2026 Financial Reports
Executive Summary

Summary of Key Financial Indicators

*  Average Daily Membership (ADM) Overview —
o Original Budget: 55 ADM
o Working Budget: 47 ADM
o Actual: 49.41 ADM as of 01/29/2026
% The school working budget has a deficit for the year of $124,105. A projected cumulative fund balance
of $23,704 or 2.2% of expenditures at fiscal year-end.
%  Projected Days Cash on Hand for the projected fiscal year-end is 28 days. Above 30 days meets best
practices.

Financial Statement Key Points

As of month-end, 59% of the year was complete.

Cash Balance as of the reporting period is $114,321.

Revenues received at end of the reporting period —56.1%
Expenditures disbursed at end of the reporting period —52.2%

* ¥ K ¥

Balance Sheet

e The beginning balances shown are based on audited information as of June 30, 2025.
e The balance sheet shows a summary of the financial balances of the district.

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

e  This report shows the board approved budget, a working budget, the year-to-date activity (revenues
and expenditures) through the month end, and an indication of the percentage of budget to actuals.

Cash Flow Projection

e The cash flow projection tracks the activity of revenues and expenditures from previous months and
estimates our future cash balance based on our budgeted revenues and expenditures.

Other Items
*  Supplemental information is provided shows cash receipts report, check register report and journal

entries that were completed.
*  Reports prepared by Adam Hewitt at Creative Planning — adam.hewitt@creativeplanning.com.

These financial statements are prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and required supplementary
information to be considered a full set of financial statements. The excluded portions will be included in the fiscal year-end
audited financial statements. These financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by a CPA.

Creative Planning Page 1



Discovery Public School of Faribault
Faribault, MN
o

Fi 1ol TP
As of January 31, 2025
B - 3 F ial Summary - Budgeted Amounts and Year to Date Activity 2 b
Resources to Operate Programs (Revenues): Funds Used to Provide Programs and Services (Expenses): Excess / Deficit
Approved Budget $1,082,622 Approved Budget $1,073,329 $9,293
Working Budget $1,026,614 Working Budget $1,150,720 ($124,105)
Year to Date $576,090 56.1% Year to Date $601,167 52.2% ($25,076)

Year to Date

Year to Date

Budgets for the Year

Where funds will come from to operate the school: How the money is budgeted to be spent:

Facilities and Equipment
0%

Special Ed & Title

Supplies and Materials Programs
2% 29%

Federal Revenues 6% Plirchased services
State Revenues 92, Dues and Memberships;
Local Revenues 2% Fees; Other Expenses
1%
Employee Benefits
Salaries and Wages
3%

Fund Balance History
300,000 35.00% |
250,000 30.00% |
200,000
25.00%
150,000 — | ’ |
B ! I | 2000%
¢ | |
100,000 i i 2 |
{ I = 3 ! 15.00%
50,000 | I | | |
|
l o | | | | ‘ 10.00%
0 ] | 3 | - ,! | - L =T S 1 __ & s =
| [ u}u 15-16 1617 e 18-19 19:20 2021 2122 [ 2das 2324 2125
| (50,000) - 5.00%
| (100,000) 0.00%
! e Annual Surplus/Deficit  © Fund Balance === of Expenditures
Current Year Financial Trend < e 3
100% 100%
80% 80%
603 60%
| 40% 40%
|
| 20% 20%
|
0% ! 0%
July Auvg Sept Oct N8 enues Dec Emems}an B 1o Date Mar Apr May June
. e Sale ~ Current Year Student Enrollment Summary 3 T % - s Fer
56
54
52
50 o
8 = 2 = A e 2 A A
® e b & s Ar A
44
)
+~ADM (Funding) e Budgeted Enrollment
40
9/30 10/31 11/30 12/31 1/31 2/28 3/31 4/30 5/31

These financial statements are prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and required supplementary
information to be considered a full set of financial statements. The excluded portions will be included in the fiscal year-end
audited financial statements. These financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by a CPA.

Creative Planning Page 2



Discovery Public School of Faribault
Faribault, MN
B

Khaaed

As of January 31, 2025

70.00

€0.00
50.00
40.00
30.00
20.00
10.00

14-15 15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22

MK5 m6-8 m9-12

2223

23-24

2425

$120,000 - - — - = e

$100,000 - - - o . = = =

$80,000 - - - _— - . B

$60,000 d

$40,000 = . B

$20,000 — - - — - = =
o = — . -

" ogaunr

1 Cash Balance

Creative Planning

These financial statements are prepared in a modied format in that they exclude footnotes and required supplementary
i be afull setof The excluded portions will be included in the fiscal year-end
audited financial statements. These financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by a CPA.

Page 3




Discovery Public School of Faribault

Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2025

Assets

Cash

Accounts Receivable

Due from Building Company

Prior Year State Aids Receivable
Current Year State Aids Receivable

Prior Year Federal Aids Receivable
Current Year Federal Receivable

Due from Federal Direct

Prepaid Expenses and Deposits

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilties
Salaries and Wages Payable
Salaries and Wages Summer Accrual
Due to Other Funds
Accounts Payable
Payroll Deductions and Contributions
Payroll Deduct & Contrib Summer Accrual
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance
Change in Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Balance Balance
June 30, 2025 YTD

83,790 114,321
82,426 (32,802)
- 50,732

30,024 -
- 19,081
20,114 1,685
216,355 153,016

27,363 -
- 15,375

10,215 -
29,297 (2,637)
- 15,876
66,875 28,614
149,479 149,479
(25,076)
149,479 124,403
216,355 153,016

These financial statements are prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and required supplementary
information to be considered a full set of financial statements. The excluded portions will be included in the fiscal year-end
audited financial statements. These financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by a CPA.

Creative Planning

Page 4




Total All Funds
Revenues

State Revenues

Federal Revenues

Local Revenues

Food Service Revenue
Community Service Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Salaries and Benefits
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Equipment

SpEd and Title Grants

Dues and Memberships
Transfer Out

Food Service Revenue
Community Service Revenue

Total Expenditures

Net effect of Operations, All Funds

Per Compliance Report
Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Fund Balance % of Expenditures

As of January 31, 2025

Discovery Public School of Faribault
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

FY26 Approved | FY26 Working | FY26 Year to % of
Budget Budget Date Activity | Budget
55 ADM 47 ADM 49 ADM 58%
S 984,747 S 945,644 S 551,625 58%
58,394 38,580 12,569 33%
13,750 17,000 8,743 51%
25,731 25,390 3,153 12%
- - - 0%
S 1,082,622 $ 1,026,614 S 576,090 56%
1,082,622 1,026,614 576,090
S 558,926 S 573,968 $ 283,951 49%
178,069 201,985 122,740 61%
13,470 18,158 15,655 86%
5,929 5,066 2,898 57%
281,595 319,099 154,683 48%
8,323 8,323 8,316 100%
1,286 0 - 0%
25,731 24,121 12,924 54%
- - - 0%
S 1,073,329 $ 1,150,720 $ 601,167 52%
1,073,329 1,150,720 601,167
$ 9,293 $ (124,105) $  (25,076)
s 149,479 S 149,479
S 149,479 S 149,479
S 158,772 S 25,374
[ 14.8% | 2.2%

These financial statements are prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and required supplementary
information to be considered a full set of financial statements. The excluded portions will be included in the fiscal year-end
audited financial statements. These financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by a CPA.

Creative Planning

Page 5



Discovery Public School of Faribault

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

General Fund - 01
Revenues
State Revenues

General Education Aid

Land Endowment Aid

Building Lease Aid

Special Education Aid

Literacy Incentive Aid

Library Support Aid

Student Support Aid

Hourly Unemployment

Prior Year Adjustments

State Holdback Receivable (estimate)
Total State Revenues

Federal Revenues

Federal Special Ed, 419
Federal Special Ed, 420
Federal Special Ed, 425
Federal Title |, 401
Federal Title If, 414
Federal Title ill, 417
Federal Title IV, 433
REAP Grant

Total Federal Revenues

Local Revenues

Creative Planning

E-rate
Medical Assistance
Fees from Patrons
Rent
Interest Revenue
Contributions, Gifts and Grants
Misc other receipts
Total Local Revenues

As of January 31, 2025

FY26 Approved | FY26 Working | FY26 Yearto % of
Budget Budget Date Activity | Budget

55 ADM 47 ADM 49 ADM 58%

S 668,981 $ 585,867 $ 377,215 64%

3,746 3,402 1,701 50%

71,640 71,640 25,074 35%

220,380 274,832 80,537 29%

- - - N/A

20,000 9,903 8,912 90%

- - 7,454 0%

- - - “N/A

- - - N/A

N/A N/A 50,732 N/A

984,747 945,644 551,625 58%

S 14,753 $ 6,015 $ - 0%

- - - N/A

4,084 - - N/A

30,779 23,787 12,569 53%

- - - N/A

- - - N/A

- - - N/A

8,778 8,778 - 0%

58,394 38,580 12,569 33%

$ -8 -8 - N/A

- 3,250 1,465 45%

- - - N/A

- - - N/A

- - - N/A

10,500 10,500 7,123 68%

3,250 3,250 155 5%

13,750 17,000 8,743 51%

These financial statements are prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and required supplementary
information to be considered a full set of financial statements, The excluded portions will be included in the fiscal year-end
audited financial statements. These financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by a CPA.

Page 6



Discovery Public School of Faribault
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of January 31, 2025
FY26 Approved | FY26 Working | FY26 Year to % of
Budget Budget Date Activity | Budget
55 ADM 47 ADM 49 ADM 58%
Expenditures
Admin and Support Services (Pro 000 - 199)
100s Salaries S 126,760 $ 126,760 S 70,851 56%
200s Benefits 40,002 40,002 34,475 86%
Summer Accrual - - 6,852 N/A
Total Salaries and Benefites 166,762 166,762 112,178 67%
305,315 Contracted Services 60,616 79,500 40,872 51%
320 Communications Services 6,120 6,120 - 0%
329 Postage 298 150 - 0%
366 Staff Training & Travel! 350 250 65 26%
401 Non-instructional Supplies 987 3,000 2,336 78%
405 Software 6,375 2,750 3,790 138%
455-465 Technology Supplies 250 550 530 96%
490 Food 265 265 156 59%
530 Furniture & Equipment - - - N/A
555 Technology Equipment - - - N/A
820 Dues and Memberships 8,323 8,323 7,996 96%
Total Admin and Support Services 250,346 267,670 167,923 63%
Regular Instruction Services (Pro 200 - 299)
100s Salaries S 260,800 S 264,001 S 108,736 41%
200s Benefits 90,238 102,079 39,475 39%
Summer Accrual - - 15,043 N/A
Total Salaries and Benefites 351,038 366,080 163,253 45%
401-433 Federal Title Programs 30,779 23,787 15,422 65%
300-399 Contracted Services 500 500 496 99%
366 Staff Training & Travel - - - N/A
401 Non-instructional Supplies 400 750 560 75%
406 Instructional Software License Agreements 750 750 450 60%
430 Instructional Supplies 1,000 1,000 549 55%
456-466 Instructional Technology 250 250 53 21%
460  Textbooks & Workbooks - - - N/A
490 Food .- - - N/A
530  Furniture & Equipment - - - N/A
555  Technology Equipment - - - N/A
820 Dues and Memberships - - 320 0%
Total Regular Instruction Services 384,717 393,117 181,104 46%
Special Education Services (Pro 400 - 499)
100s  State SpEd - Salaries $ 133,520 S 154,270 S 62,819 41%
200s  State Sped - Employee Benefits 20,682 32,277 10,230 32%
100s Fed SpEd - Salaries 4,084 - 1,500
Summer Accrual 7,665 N/A
Total Salaries and Benefites 158,286 186,547 82,215 44%
300-399 State SpEd - Contracted Services 74,186 101,650 50,873 50%
401-499 State SpEd - Supplies and Materials 3,591 1,100 947 86%
501-599 State SpEd - Capitalized Expenses - - - N/A
300-399 Fed SpEd - Contracted Services 14,753 6,015 176 3%
401-499 Fed SpEd - Supplies and Materials - - 5,050 0%
501-599 Fed SpEd - Capitalized Expenses - - - N/A
723  State SpEd - Transportation - - - N/A
728 State - Homeless Transportation - - - N/A
Total Special Education Services 250,816 295,312 139,260 A47%

These financial statements are prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and required supplementary
information to be considered a full set of financial statements. The excluded portions will be included in the fiscal year-end

Creative Planning audited financial statements. These financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by a CPA. page 7



Discovery Public School of Faribault

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
As of January 31, 2025

FY26 Approved | FY26 Working FY26 Year to % of
Budget Budget Date Activity | Budget
55 ADM 47 ADM 49 ADM 58%
Instructional Support Services (Pro 600 - 699)
100s Salaries S 3,000 S 3,000 $ 3,000 100%
200s Benefits 529 529 262 50%
Summer Accrual - - 145 N/A
Total Salaries and Benefites 3,529 3,529 3,407 97%
300-399 Contracted Services 597 2,750 2,755 100%
366 Staff Training & Travel - - - N/A
401-499 Supplies and Materials 250 5,500 5501  100%
470 Media Books & Resources 500 1,000 931 93%
501-599 Capitalized Expenses 5,929 5,066 2,898 57%
Total Instructional Support Services 10,805 17,845 15,491 87%
Pupil Support Services (Pro 700 - 799)
100s  Salaries S - S - S - N/A
200s  Benefits - - - N/A
Summer Accrual - - - N/A
Total Salaries and Benefites - - - N/A
300-399 Contracted Services 500 1,750 1,425 81%
720 Transportation 1,194 1,020 - 0%
733 Field Trip Transportation 1,194 1,020 260 25%
401-499 Supplies and Materials 250 150 83 56%
501-599 Capitalized Expenses - - - N/A
Total Pupil Support Services 3,138 3,940 1,768 45%
Sites and Buildings (Pro 800 - 899)
100s Salaries S 32,527 S 32,527 S 3,097 10%
200s Benefits 5,070 5,070 471 9%
Summer Accrual - - 1,545 N/A
Total Salaries and Benefites 37,597 37,597 5,112 14%
300-399 Contracted Services 775 3,000 5,964 199%
330 Utilities 14,000 14,000 9,333 67%
350 Repairs & Maintenance 500 500 1,556 311%
348-570 Building Lease 79,600 79,600 53,067 67%
401-499 Supplies and Materials 2,193 2,193 716 33%
520 Leasehold Improvements - - - 0%
530 Furniture & Equipment - - - N/A
Total Sites and Buildings 134,665 136,890 75,748 55%
Fiscal & Other Fixed Costs (Pro 900 - 999) 11,825 11,825 6,947 59%
340 Property and Liability Insurance 11,825 11,825 6,947 59%
Total Expenditures S 1,046,312 $ 1,126,599 S 588,242 52%
Net effect of Operations, General Fund ¥ S 9,293 $ (125,375) $ (15,305)|
Transfer out to Food Service Fund 1,286 - -
Per Compliance Report 149,079 149,079
Beginning Fund Balance S 149,079 $ 149,079
Ending Fund Balance 158,372 23,704
Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures | 14.8% 2.1%

Creative Planning

These financial statements are prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and required supplementary

information to be considered a full set of financial statements. The excluded portions will be included in the fiscal year-end
audited financial statements. These financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by a CPA.

Page 9



Discovery Public School of Faribault
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of January 31, 2025
FY26 Approved | FY26 Working | FY26 Year to % of
_ Budget Budget Date Activity | Budget
55 ADM 47 ADM 49 ADM 58%
Food Services Fund - 02
Revenues
Breakfast $ 1,000 $ 537 § 559  104%
Lunch and Milk 23,000 24,853 2,594 10%
Commodities 445 - - 0%
Transfer In ’ 1,286 - - 0%
Total Revenues S 25,731 $ 25,390 $ 3,153 12%
Expenditures
Salaries S - S - § - N/A
Benefits - - - N/A
Summer Accrual - - - N/A
Total Salaries and Benefites - - - N/A
Contracted Services - - - N/A
Supplies and Materials/Memberships 25,731 24,121 12,924 54%
Capitalized Expenses - - - N/A
Total Expenditures S 25,731 S 24,121 S 12,924 54%
Net effect of Operations, Food Service : S SO 1,270 $ (9,771)!
Per Compliance Report 400 400
Beginning Fund Balance Food Service S 400 $ 400
Ending Fund Balance Food Service 400 1,670

These financial statements are prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and required supplementary
information to be considered a full set of financial statements. The excluded portions will be included in the fiscal year-end

audited financial statements. These financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by a CPA.

Creative Planning

Page 10



LI abed

'VdD & Aq paiipne 1o pamainal ‘pa|idwiod U3aq Jou dABY SIUSWSLE]S [BIDUBUL) 3S3Y L "SIUBIDIE]S [BIDUBUL paypne
pus-JeaA [easly 3y} Ul papN[aUL 3q [|IM suoiIod PAPN|IX3 YL "SIUSWDIE]S [EIDUBULL JO 335 ||N} B P3JIPISUOD 3G 03 UOIBLIIOJL
Asezuawa|ddns palinbas pue s330uU3004 3PN|IX3 A3Y3 1R} Ul 1B ULIOL PaljIpow e ul paledald aie syuawalels [eloueuly asayl

*198pnq 3|qels e UaAIS 3|qeuoseal aq

pInoys spie 21e1S 3y} 40 JUnowe [e103 3y} “JaAdMoH ‘siuawAed ay3 Jo syunowe a3y ul unado Aew sasueyd 1dniqge ‘Buipuny 3y sazendal JAIA Y2IyMm Ul Jauuew ayl
03 anQ WI33-1I0YS 3y} Ul PaLindul 3q ||ImM sain3ipuadxa 1eym 1a1pald Aja1elnade o3 pasn 3 01 JueawW Jou sl 3| ‘suoiiesado [ewJou ulejulew 03 3|qe 34 [|IM am
1BU1 PUB SBNSS| MOJ4 USEI J2IUN0IUS 30U JOU [[IM 3M ey} JeaA ay3 J0j 195png Jno MO||o} M JI 1Yl MOYs 03 Ajuo pash aq 03 s uoi3oafoid mojy ysed siyl

0TL'0ST'T

¥2eqp|OH PIV 33e3S %0T suoidwnssy

Buluue|d anyeas)

LSEELL 79€'LLE 608°€STT TTE‘8ET 06€£°ST 009°€T ¥98°0€ £¥9'SY6 sjejol
02L°0ST‘T LSE'ELL 79€'LLE YSL6ET'T LST'YTT 06€'SC 009°€T ¥98°0€ €79°St6 ojewnnsy
08898 €IS°T0T 9/8°L9 LEY'EE €1ST0T * 098°c 8 LYT'6 850°88 ogaunr
6,898 €TSTOT 9/8°L9 LEI'EE 99€'76 - 098°€ 1474 850'38 TE ARn
920'96 €1S'T0T 9,829 LE9'EE €1S'T0T - 098‘c 8hv LYT'6 850'88 0g Jdy
92096 €1ST0T 9,829 LE9'EE 99€£°26 & 098‘¢€ 1474 85088 TElen
€LT°S0T €1S‘T0T 9/8'L9 LEI'EE 99€C6 - 098t 147 850'88 8¢ =4
TZEVIT €89'T6 S0L°09 8L6°0€ 905'90T SS0VT 7 i 695CT 2886L TE uer
L6V'66 £0588 LSSSS 9%6C€ 61208 # 660°E €2L9 L6E0L T€22a
T8L°L0T 16576 €LL'6S 8182¢ 908°c8 - E 6SL'T # 9%0z8 0€ AON
£95°9TT 8¥7's6 06679 6S2¢€ rEYS TLE'ST 066C 6€8'T YPIT9 T€P0
TLY'LTT 0vL‘T0T 869°0L v0TE L8ELTT 8%E9¢ - - 8€018 0g 1das
SI8'TIT €18°76 04589 £YT'VT ¥65'8CT £00°09 7 (43" - SS¥'89 1€ 3ny
vv0°9L 9,508 €89'SS £68'72 0€8'cL 0€S'6 = 606 E Z26€79 TEInr
06£°c8 S 3asup|og buluuibag
ouejeg ysed SMO[INQ |Bl10L sxx59SURAXT «x(39N SMo|ju| |e10L $9|qeAIDIY 9JIAI9S POO4 BLIERENPEN) «SIuUdWAed sjuswAed Suipu3 pouiad
1BY10 1€ 1Se23104 MO|} JeaA Jold pIV |elapa4 ply 2115

ysed) ssueles

(ss4nupuadx3) smojang ysed

(sanuanay) smojju| ysed

JB3A [B3sl4 92-S20C
Atewwns uoi3dafoid mol4 ysed

1nequey Jo sjooyds 31qnd Asanoasig




DISC@VERY
Public School

of Faribault

Discovery Public School of Faribault

Faribault, Minnesota
District 4081

January - 2026
Supplemental Report

c CREATIVE PLANNING’



ApBaifed de™l

00'506% :jejol iopusp
00°506$ Jjunowy 32849
00°506$ Jwy pied 920CivLIL 9G/01 :‘ON 9310AU} 8010AU] 59221 “# JOYOMNOoA #0d
00°506% G20¢ 297 - [eAowal moug 0G€ 000 000 Ol8 ScO0 Lo 3
d9d sii4
120SS NIN ‘Yinequed (ied] }3al1) aunyod 92202 3771 JIAIBG umeT uejig 60v1
PO'LSLS ‘jejol JopusA
y0'LSL$ ;Junoiiy %3949
YO'LSLS Sy pted 9202/SL/L 92'GL"L0 :ON 3dloAu] 90l0AUL €£6221 ‘# 19YonoA #Od
95 vS$ {epi(oy 1o} selddns/syoeUS - HEW|BM SZ/H2/ZL L0y 000 000 OLL S00 LO 3
81°96% ABojoig 104 syieys - uojelodio) old 9z/€1/10 oer 000 000 09¢ 00t L0 3
AN Sitd
‘ Annig £zl
11°695$ ‘[e30], Jopuap
211°695% Jjunowy 3384y
11°69S$ iy pled 9202/0€/1 9202'2Z°L0 :ON adloauy] 80I0AU| €822 ‘# 19YyInoA #Od
11°699$ 92/12/20 - 92/2Z/1 0 IS auoyd Uiyl R "sng 0Zc 000 000 OlLg s00 LO 3
dg sS4
£259-991€9 OIN ‘sino 1S £€2599 xod Od suofjediunuiwo pajepljosuo) el
9z'vs$ ‘[ejo] JopusA
9zs$ Junowy 3v9Yyn
9z'vss Uy pled 920¢2/92/1 Y£09927109Z :ON 9d10AU] 9010AU} L82TL ‘3 J19YONoA #0d
9z'vs$ 92/50/1.0 - §2/90/¢ | 9b1eys ad1nBg S0€ 000 Q00 ¢il sS00 LO 3
SIM Sil4
‘ woorfiig 26¢l
5°29% |ejol JopusA
5'29% HJunouwy 4asyy
¥5°29% Jwy pied 9zozre/L G2.1L0SL2LG20C -ON 3dioAu| 9010AU} 86221 3 J9Yydnop #0d
¥529% 9¢0¢ uer - agueInsul {elusQ 600 Gl 10 49
UM Sitd
L119-v/S0E VO ‘Bjuely 1.9, Xod Od UOISIA pue jejuag Jvidv (4541
08'cel$ :jejo) Jopusp
08'cel$ ‘Junowy 32349
08€cLs$ ;Juy pled LrAir4i 4914 82,029 :ON @3loAu} 0loAU| L22) 3 Jayonop #0d
08'ccls aoueInsuj sy ssafojdwig 600 Sic L0 d
dg sS4
1610-6661€ VO ‘snquinjo) peoy UojuuAp Ze6L SOAG BuISSa201d IUBRIWAY V14V 0sLi
adAp ajed OoN jueg lopuap psy 9pod
juid PIOAAWd ¥oayn

N :snhjejg pIoA  209Z02-20920Z :POMad 9Z0Z/LE/1-9202/1.0/10 :9¥eq Juswhed [19c8y.yLe-0 H3qWINN 399YD
INd 65'E Jopuap Aq 1a)sibay JuswAied |1ejaq

waw\wmmm }inequie4 jo jooyoss dlgqnd A1anoasiqg 1801 # 1011SId



ApBaifed de )

00°c69% isepjeaig g6y S0. 000 0L SO0 20 H
dd siid
8190-120SS NIN ‘linequed g19 xod "O'd MS 19948 Ui/l 011 SIY9S 2lignd }nequed 959#dsl LeL
95°/56°8$ ‘|ejoL JopuaA
29°225Y$ Junowy 333yj
29'225Y$ Juy pred 9202/0¢€/L 01192028 :ON 93loAu] 9210AUL 62T ‘# Jayonop #0d
0T vre'es aleolpa|y / VYOI G600 ¢l¢ Lo 4
ZreseLe Butpioyuum xeL jelopad 200 sz Lo 4
EXTTY Siid
v6'62v' Vs ‘junowty ¥23y)
ve6er'v$ Juy pled 9202/sLiL 0€L9202S :ON 331oAU] a0loAUf L2221 § J8yonoA #0d
y1°49L°e$ SiBPAN / VYOI G600 siz 10 d
08'29¢°L$ Buiployuim xel |esapa-d 200 G2 1o 4
EITY s
) YIASNVHL FHIM - Sall 1 4%
00°00L$ ‘[e301 JOPUIA
00°001L$ ;Junowy 323y9
00°00L$ Uy pied 9202/0¢/L €L12ZC -ON 8dioAu| 9010AU] 98221 # JOYONOoA #0d
00°001$ $80IASS 10J0311Q d3dS Goe Oy. 000 Ocr 00OE 10 2
dg sHd
ZLLSS NIA ‘SIItH USply peoy Xo4 pay 0LL}L S8d1Aesg pd [eloadg aapeAouul uoneanpz obipul 6vZL
00°008°2$ ‘[ej0L JOPUAA
00°008°L$ Junowy 333yd
00°008°2% ‘Juy pied 9z0z/0t/L 9202/L/C *ON 3210AU] 9010AU} 58221 # JAYONOA #0d
29°991°1% sailn - 9Z0Z ge4 0ge 000 00O Ol s00 Lo 3
££'€€9'9% ases| - 9Z0¢ ged 0.5 8b€ 000 088 S00 LO 3
dg siid
6,556 NIN ‘eado)eys aang yjnowjed 182/ uafnbN g eoH 98l
£8'251°L$ ‘[ejol JOpusA
£8°L51°1$ ‘junowy 33asyd
£8°LS51L°L$ Juy pled 920Z/vLiL G20ZT'62°CL :ON @dloAy| 9010AU[ 99221 # J9YonoA #Od
£€8°LG1°1% 170 - GZ/€2Z/H0) Saldljod dueInsu| [BIDJSWIN0D ov¥€ 000 000 O¥6 S00 10 3
d8 sidq
‘ aoueINSU| 18AOUBH SOVl
adAy ajeq ON jueg IOpUdA  p3y 38poJ
jugd ploAAwd Noayn
N :SNJeiS PIOA  109202-109202 :Polad 9202/L€/1-9Z02/L0/10 :3ieq udwhed Lpy9e8y.iile-0 :1aquinN %234)
INd 65:€ Jopuap Aq Jaysibay JuswAed |1ejeqg
920¢e/LLie

910 Z afed

jinequied jo jooyos aijqnd A1aroasiqg

180V # 321S1d



Apbaifed de

00°021v$ ‘[eJ0] Jopuap
00°02ZL'v$ ;Junouly 32949
00°02ZLvS Jwy pied 920z/0c/L 9202°0€’L0 :ON 3d10AU] B010AU| 26221 # 19YonoA #0d
00°02L'v$ souelnsul JuswAoldwaun yO 08¢ 000 000 OLL Ss00 L0 13
AHM sS4
L01SS NIN ‘ined IS 1994)S 349q0Y YHON 06¢€ soueinsul Juswhojdwaun NN 8801
£r'e09L$ ‘|ejo] Jopusp
28'908% ‘unowry 323y)
28°908% Yy pled 9z0z/0c/L 017192028 :ON 33loAu| 80I0AU| S62T1 ‘# I9YonoA ‘#0d
28°908% BulployUNM XeL NIN €00 GlZ Lo d
alIp s
19'96.1% ‘Junowy 323yd
19°96.% “juy pled 920¢2/sb/1 0€19202S :ON adioay] 9010AU| 81221 ‘# 19YdNoA #0d
19'96.$ BupIoyysAA XEL NIA €00 GlZ L0 9
M ERIE
6S¥0-P9LSS NIN “INVd "LS 6EvP9 XO€ '0O'd 4S¥L FHIM - INNIATY 40 Ld3A NI 1001
29°185°8$ ‘[ej0] Jopusp
z9°'185°'es Junowy 32349
29'185'8$ iy pred 9202/92/1 29181L206766S -ON 3910AU] 90l0AU| 28221 # 19YONoA ‘#0d
Z9'185'8$ 920¢ uer - soueinsuyj YyesH 0L0 SGl¢ L0 9
S1M sdid
856.-58PSS NIN ‘stiodeauuliy 9SyL x0g'0'd 8562 MN esipay 6Ll
00'589°L$ ‘|ejoL JOpUsA
00'589°L$ Junowy 3o3yd
00°589°1$ Uy pled 9202/0¢/L £.8€ :‘ON 3dloAy] 8010AU] 88221 “# J9YOnoA #0d
0S'6ve'L$ $S8SUBIT 8IS BIeMyos JZAd 000 L€l Lo 8
05'sevs (youn) sasuadl BYS AIEMYOS LZA 000 LEel 20 9
d9 sii4
82€0-1LY0SS NIN A10 axe1 8z¢ xog O'd ONI 931185 Jendwod JINF g8lLL
S€'8€9°2$ ‘|ejo] Jopuap
6£'8€9°C$ ‘Junowy 3a3yj
§£°8€9°C$ Jwy pled 9202ZvLiL £86EY :ON 33loAuU] 8010AUI 02221 # J8Yonop #0d
GE'SY6LS younq 06v L0/ 000 0ZZ SO0 <¢0 3
dg shid
8190-120SS NIN ‘Minequed 819 Xod "O'd MS 19318 UlZL 0L S1Yyas aiqnd ynequed 9g9#ASsI Lz
adAL ajeq OoN jueg Jopusp po¥ 9pod
wd plopfwd 3oy

N :Snjejs PIOA  209202-209202 :poLdd  9202/1€/1-9202/L0/1L0 :93eq JuswAhed /y9e8y.yLz-0 :JoquinN 398y)d
Nd 65°€ Jopudp Aq Jo3sibay juswAhed Jiejag

wmmwwmwn_ jInequie4 1o jooyas algqnd Alanoasiqg 180V # I01ISIA



Apbaiked de™s

1£'65¢€$ :[eJOL JOpUA
66'69% unowy jasyo
66'69% Iy pred 9202/0¢/1 9980./2/t :ON 3dloAul 900AUI68ZZL  # JAUINOA #0d
66'69% diysisquiaw fenuuy 028 000 000 OLL S00 10 3
dg sity :
8£'687$ unowy ¥0ayg
8£°682% ‘Jwy pled 9Z02/7L/L 960570/ ON 93I0Au] 9010AU| LJZZL  If JOYONOA #0d
8¢'682% saljddns aoyo "asiy LO¥ 000 000 OLL S00 L0 3
dd sS4
0090-10161 Vd ‘elydiepeliud 009.€ Xod "O'd THNO 090L
6€°G02°L$ :[e101 JOPUSA
PL1Z6% Junowy 3o3yJg
PL126% Jwy pled 9202/0¢/L 0p19Z0ZS :ON 92I0AU] 90l0AU| 96221  # JYDNOA #0d
71°126$ vd3d 100 Sz 10 49
3JIM Sit4
STY8LS unowy 4o3yo
STheLs Jwy pled 9Z02/SL/L 0£1920ZS +ON 33I0Au] 90[0AU| 62221 :f JBUONOA #0d
ST78.% vd3d 100 Sz 10 4
3IIM S E|
£8SH-L01LSS NIN ‘Ined 1S £8EY Xog "0'd SV INJWIUILTY STIA0TdNA JNand P01
0s'0v.L'e$ :[ej0L JOPUIA
05°0v.'s$ ‘Junowy ¥oayg
0S°0v2°e$ 1wy pled 9202/0¢/L 20-9ZAd :ON 3d10Au] D0[0AU| L6ZZL i J9YONOA #0d
0s'ovL'es (2 40 Z yawihed) aa4 j9zLI0UINY 9ZAL 0Z8 000 000 0LO SO0 10 3
d8 [AIE]
ZL0SS NIN ‘duojspues 0£S X0g Od 3wjed auajop :upy J9juan BuluieaT] JuswuodlAug Spiip AsidsQ 60EL
00°00£$ :[eIOL JOpUSA
00°0S$ unowy J93y9d
00°05$ awy pled 920Z/bLIL L#8000-ANI :ON 39I0AU] 90I0AUI9LZZL 4§ Jayonop #0d
00°05% saoies Buisinu p3 usn G0S 000 000 02/ S00 L0 3
dg si4
00°052$ unowy %93Yy9
00°052% Iy pled 9zoZ/vLIL 0¥8000-AN] :ON 8310AUj B0I0AU| G222 # JOYONOoA #0d
00°052$ JU/00°00L$ @ sy G ‘asyo a3dS ¥6€ O¥. 000 0Zv 00 L0 3
d4 sitg
#2055 NIN ‘uoybujuiiey 1 yning viesl Buynsuo) ase) sjebineN L6€1
adAL 9jeq ON jueg JOpUBA PpoY 38pod
Rud plopauwd }oayo
N :Snjejs PIoA  £09202-209202 :Polidd  9Z0Z/LE/L-9202/10/1.0 :9ied Judwhed y9€8y.y1g-0 11IoqWNN %29Yy)
INd 65:€ Jopudp Aq Ja)sibay JusawAied jielag
Sy JineqLied jo [ooyos dljqnd A1anoasiq 180 # 1013SIA



ApbBaiked de

ve1e8'es junowry ¥29yg
v 128'Cs wy pred 9202511 0€£1920ZS ‘ON @9i0AY| 2010AU 08221 1§ JaYyonop #0d
¥€°/28'¢$ viL 900 GlZ Lo g
UM sag
S581-€015S NIN ‘Ined 1S 00V auns aalqg axdw3 09 OLLVIDOSSY LNINIAUILIY SUIHOVIL PSoi
05'222$ :[e30L JOPUSA
00°091$ unouly Ya3yn
00°091$ Juy pred 920zl £/809 :ON 92I0AU] 9010AU| £L221 1§ Jayomnop #0d
00°091% 920Z Uer - ad1Aas [[emaid GLE 000 000 09 S00 10 3
dg sii4
05°29% Junowy Yasyo
cm.Nmﬁ Juiy pled 920Z/vLIL 2.809 :ON 9310AUj alI0OAU| ZL221 -# JOYONOA #0d
05°29% 920g uer - aviuas dmjoeg GLE 000 000 S09 SO0 L0 3
dg SH4q
90£5S NI ‘alliasuing  9zg a)ng g py AJunod "M 6662 uoyelodio) puels 1£21L
00°0¥v$ :[e10L JopUap
00°0VYs Junowy 323y
00°0bYS$ wy pied 9202/0¢/1L 8¢-/0501 :ON 89joAu] 9010AU| ¥8ZZL # Jaysnop #0d
00°0vtS$ 14/00°08$ © s1y §°G 'd1S “Alles ‘spsydep ¥6¢ Ov. 000 LO¥Y 00€ 10 3
dd sl
S9Y6Z IS ‘Jueses|d Juno 9.z Xod Od 2711 ‘suopnjog Buyjels oibajens £5el
09°L09°L$ :[ej04 JOPUSA
08°L09°1L$ Bunoury 309y
09°209°L$ Juy pred 9202/0¢/1 9892 :ON 9310AU| 2010AU| L8221 i Joyonop #0d
00°GL0'LS suuo4 pgdg 0¥ 6L¥ 000 OZv 0OE LO 3
29°52$ JUBWI{OJUD JOIASIP [e10L G0¥ 000 000 0Oy 00 10 3
00°LL€3 swiod v0S GO¥ 000 000 00v 00¢ L0 3
86'681% JUN0D pIYY swuog p3ds S0v 6L¥ 000 0Zv 00E 1O 3
dg sS4
Y195 NIN “adser | xog "'Od ONI SINJO4 p3ds 9601
SZ'060°L$ ‘[ejoL JOPUSA
SZ'060°L$ unowy ¥0ayd
S2°060°L$ Jwy pred 920ZivLiL ZS¥8L 1ON 92l0Au} 8010AU| 89221 # JBUYINoA #0d
S2'060'LS$ 894 diysiaquiajy Japeny pug S0P 000 000 80L S00 L0 3
dd siid
1009S NIN ‘OLVINVIN 2ALIG 199X L16L SIADIAYIS YIALNLINOD A NOIDINH gL0lL
adAL ajeq OoN yueg IOpU3A pIy 8pod
juid PIOAW )osy)
N :Snjejs PIOA  109202-109202 :Poldd 9Z02/LE/1-9202/1L0/10 :ajeq JudwAhed [y9¢8p.yL2-0 :43quinN %23y)
INd 65:€ Jopudp Aq 1a)sibay JuswAed jelaq
9202/1Lig

940 G abed

jineqiied Jo Jooyas aljgnd A1anoasiq

1807 # I°0MISIQ



Apbassed de s

10°502'09% ‘[ejo) Hoday
61°80<$ :[ejoL JOpUapn
61°80€$ unowy ¥93yYn
61°80€% Juy pred 9Z0Z/0€/1 9LY68YELS ‘ON 82I0AU] B0I0AU| 06221 i Jayonop ‘#0d
08'LLL$ jusuihed oenuod 095 000 000 S09 SO0 L0 3
62°0¢L$ Builiig reuomisuel ) 095 000 000 S09 $00 10 3
dg sit4
870-6.1£9 OIN ‘SINOT3S  8PY06L X098 Od asueul] Juawdinb3 yueg sn oyl
05°12$ i[e10] 10pUBA
05°223% Junowy Y29y
05°22% Jwy pred 920zl 161991 :ON 3d10AU| 8010AU[ L9ZTL # 13YanoA #0d
05°22% $98} uonedIsA punocibyoeg G0¢ 000 000 SOL S00 L0 3
dg sii4
801SS NIN ‘Ined 1§ @nuaay Buljjaug yMoN LoLL *ou| ‘Aousby [[amodaIN ayL (A 74"
SL€L8'9% {[eJ0L JOPUIA
GL'€18'9% Junowy yssyn
S1'c18'9% July pled 9zZ0Z/WLIL 887¢ :ON 33ioAU| 80I0AU| 69221 4 19yonop #0d
G2°€18'9% 9 sy G/°86 YByoee) 43dS AsuyD ‘wododdey ¥6€ Ov. 000 80F 00€ L0 3
dg sii4
65509 i ‘JUOULISBAR "OAY SSED "N YLLY aujf s1ayoea)afa) Sivl
2Z0.5°S$ ![ejoL JOpuap
88'2YLTs unowy 303y
88°2.L'CS Juy pred 920zZ/0<iL 0¥1920ZS :ON 83loAy]| B0l0AU| L6221 i Jayonop #0d
88'zv.L'cs vl 900 GlZ 10 @
EXIYY ERE]
SS8L-C0LSS NIN ‘Ined ‘IS 00P aHng aAuQ a11dwl 09 OILYIDOSSY INJNIHLLAY SYTHOVAL pSoL
adAp ajeqg ON jueg JOpUBA P33y 8po)
Juid ploAnwd ¥osyo
N :snjejs pIoA  209202-20920Z :Polad 9Z0Z/1LE/1-9202/10/1L0 :31eq uswhed Ly9e8y.Lyle-0 H1aquinN ¥23yd
Nd 6S'€ Jopudp Aq ia)s1bay JuswAed [1elad
920z/LLie

jineglied o jooyas dljgnd Aianoasiq

940 g abed 180V # 1914s1d



boos [s1905'90Ls |  :IejoL podey

bo'os |esr6ss’2p$ :[ejoL ysodag
boos |es6es’zvs | ciejoLidisosy
000 ¥8'685°6 1 9RLL 9CA4 00 LO¥ 000 000 SO0 LO o L8O¥
000 S¥'€86'C 1 SBLL 9CAL 00% LO¥ 000 000 SO0 LO o 180¥%
000 €5°0.6'v€ p3 U9O 9ZA4 LLZ 000 000 000 S00 LO ¥ 1L8O¥
OSIN L 3984D 92/SL/L0 V¥ UpaID 6SCC 9202°SL°L0 SAY3S ¥ Sv3dl
9CL00  SHId  L8ov 125134
boo$ [zzeves :lejoL ysodaq
boo$ lzz2ves | :rejol 1disoay
000 lgeve 1kojdwiaun JaxI0M AH GZAd 000 L¢L LO g L8Oy
svaal L 308uD 92/92/L0 V¥ WpAID 8STT 9202’92’10 Sv3dal
92L00 SHId  L8oY €§le
oo'o$ |60°reL'8s$ ‘[ejol ysodag
00°0$ [(os€9) | rejoL divosy
000 (06°¢) oy p3 U9 GZAd 000 LZL Lo 9 Lsovy
svaal L 098ud 92/0g/L0 ¥ ¥9ed  LSTT 9202°0€'L0 Sv3dl
000$ l6°2z2'858 | oL 3diecsy
000 86°0L6'vY pP3 U999 9ZA4 LLZ 000 000 000 SO0 LO o L8OV
000 Lo'zLg'el a3ds SzAd 000 L2l L0 @ L8OV
sv3dal L 934D 92/0€/L0 ¥ UPBID 96¢2¢ 9202°0€'L0 Sv3dl
92100 SHId  180¥ [4<1%4
junowy junowy junowy adAl 9@ ONAUY| Jawoisn) spod din adAl ON23UD ejeg IS adAL ON 19Y ydjeg jueg o9 jisodsg
paiiddeun  paijddy 8210AU] AUl AU| jwud jdieoay 1disasy
8€:90:91
920Z/LLZ ysodaq Aq jiele@ yum poday Bunsi 1dieoay
L jo | abed jineque jo jooyos dljqnd A1enoasiq oPRIIE



Sounding Board

A publication of Osprey Wilds Environmental
Learning Center Charter School Division

Promoting Quality Charter School Governance
ISSUE 22

Background Checks

Introduction

Schools are entrusted with the most important of the public’s
treasures: their children. The duty to protect and care for students
supersedes all others, and schools must ensure that the adults they
trust to interact with students are fully vetted. While a screening
and interview process can reveal much about a potential employee
(and their ability to do the job for which they are being considered),
it cannot fully glean nor verify the history an employee has and if
that history might indicate a concern with having them interact with
students. To obtain that, schools must rely on background checks.

While there are many types of background checks a school can obtain, the two most common are:

« Employment Background Check: Employers run employment background checks to avoid hiring someone
who may pose a threat to the workplace or become a liability to the employer. Typically, an employment
background check includes information and records from the past seven years, although some states
allow up to 10 years. An employment background check can include, but is not limited to, a person’s work
history, education, credit history, motor vehicle reports (MVRs), criminal record, medical history, use of
social media, and drug screening. Schools may choose to use an employment background check on their
school leaders, wishing to verify employment history, academic credentials, credit report, professional
licenses, etc. in addition to criminal history.

« Criminal Background Check: A narrower background check than the employment background check, a
criminal background check is often required in situations where a person or organization needs to know
about major criminal activity, including violent or sex crimes, fraud, embezzlement, or felony convictions
before making a decision regarding employment. Schools may choose to add a more extensive driving
record check to the criminal background check when employing drivers of school vehicles.

The topic of this Sounding Board is related specifically to criminal background checks and the requirements
in Minnesota Statutes as well as the Osprey Wilds contract related to criminal background checks. While the
information applies to employees, potential employees, and volunteers, OW is specifically concerned with the
notice requirement in relation to Board members.

This paper is not intended to be legal advice. Please check with the district’s legal counsel and / or the full text of the statute for additional information.



What Do Minnesota Statutes and Osprey Wilds' Contract Say About Background
Checks?

Charter schools are required by MN §123B.03 to request a criminal history background check on all individuals
who are offered employment in a school and on all individuals, except enrolled student volunteers, who are
offered the opportunity to provide athletic coaching services or other extracurricular academic coaching
services to a school, regardless of whether any compensation is paid.

Additionally, Section 6.20 of the school’s contract with Osprey Wilds states, “The School agrees to obtain
background checks, at the School's or the individual's expense, whichever is allowed by Applicable Law, on all
potential board members before such members are added to the School Board; the School shall certify to OW
within (10) business days of receipt of such background check that the background check has been completed
and whether or not the background check contained adverse information.”

Osprey Wilds also evaluates the school's operational performance (Board Capacity as well as Employment
Practices) in relation to the school's compliance with conducting appropriate background checks on staff and
volunteers.

Therefore, schools authorized by Osprey Wilds are required to obtain background checks on all school
employees, volunteers, and specifically anyone serving on the School Board prior to their beginning paid or
volunteer work for the school.

What Is Contained in a Criminal Background Check?
A criminal background check may include the following record searches:

+ National criminal databases

+ Sex offender registries

+ Statewide criminal records

+ County criminal courts

+ Domestic and global watch lists

+ Federal and state criminal records

It is important to know that there are different levels of
criminal background checks, and the school will want to ensure
that their background checks have the appropriate level of
detail and cover an appropriate amount of time. A standard
criminal background check should include:

+ Social security trace

+ County criminal records for at least 7 years (all names)

« Federal criminal records for the last 7 years (all names)

+ National Sex Offender and Federal Watch Lists

Often, many of these searches are included in a basic background check. However, some background check
services may charge an additional fee to check for aliases or to search federal, state, and county criminal
records in addition to national databases. Schools should be sure they know what is included in their
background check searches and ensure that the background checks they conduct include the states in which a
person worked previously and in which they obtained their degree, if different than Minnesota.

This paper is not intended to be legal advice. Please check with the district’s legal counsel and / or the full text of the statute for additional information.



What Does a School Do with an Adverse Background Check?

The majority of the checks the school will run will not report any adverse findings, but many will. Just because
a background check comes back with adverse information does not mean it should be used to deny the
candidate/employee. Schools should consider the relevance of what is found in the background check on

with the job the candidate/employee is applying for. For example, an underage consumption finding that was
fifteen years ago may not be relevant to the position that person is seeking. Likewise, driving citations may not
be relevant unless driving company vehicles is a part of the position being sought.

Your school should create clear criteria for considering a rejection. These criteria should revolve around three
key questions: :

1. How relevant is the offense to the job the school is hiring for?

2. What was the nature and severity of the offense? (i.e. does it relate to a school setting?)

3. How much time has passed since the offense occurred?
While a school is encouraged to develop a rubric for using these criteria, every case will be unique. Developing
as clear criteria as possible can help in ensuring that decisions are applied equitably.

However, if you do believe the adverse information is relevant to your ability to offer employment or volunteer
positions to this person, be sure that this action is not going to violate state or federal laws. Specifically, the
school should:

« Apply the same standards to everyone, regardless of their race, national origin, color, sex, religion,
disability, genetic information (including family medical history), or age. If you are going to reject an
applicant based on what is in their background check, you must do so for anyone with a similar finding in
order to ensure that persons are treated equally.

« Be cautious when employment decisions based on background problems might be more common among
people of a certain race, color, national origin, sex, or religion; among people who have a disability; or
among people age 40 or older. For example, schools should not use a policy or practice that excludes
people with certain criminal records if the policy or practice significantly disadvantages individuals of a
particular race, national origin, or another protected characteristic, and does not accurately predict who
will be a responsible, reliable, or safe employee.

Should the school conclude that it must reject a candidate (or a current employee) due to an adverse
background check there are some steps that the school must take:

1. Pre-Adverse Action Letter: Provide disclosure and send a notice to the candidate or employee before
taking action. A “pre-adverse action letter” serves as a notice to the candidate/employee that their
completed background check has resulted in findings that are grounds for denying a job or dismissing a
current employee. This notice should provide the candidate/employee with the information obtained in
their background check and is intended to provide the candidate with the opportunity to respond to any
information the report contains. It should also provide both a copy of the background check as well as a
summary of the candidate/employee’s rights.

2. Waiting Period: Provide a reasonable waiting period. The school must provide the candidate/employee a
chance to provide clarifying information to either explain the findings in the report or potentially correct
the record. No specific waiting period is defined by law, but generally 5-7 days is considered a reasonable
time period.

3. Notice of Adverse Action: Review the report results again. Consider any response or corrections the
school is provided. If the school still must reject the candidate, provide a notice of adverse action. This
notice must clearly inform the candidate/employee of their power to dispute the school's decision as

This paper is not intended to be legal advice. Please check with the district’s legal counsel and / or the full text of the statute for additional information.



well offer them another copy of their report at any point within 60 days of the notice. The notice also
needs to state that the hiring decision was made by the school and not any company that conducted the
background check.

What Does Your Authorizer Need to Know?

Specifically related to Board Member candidates, the school must certify to Osprey Wilds within (10) business
days of receipt the Board or potential Board member background check that the background check has been
completed and whether or not the background check contained adverse information. You do not have to
disclose what the adverse information is or whose background check returned adverse information. However,
you may need to certify that it does not preclude the individual from completing their job or volunteer duties.

Policy Regarding Background Checks

Your school is required to have a policy regarding background checks, and you are also required to notify

parents and guardians annually regarding the policy. Specifically, MN §123B.03 Subd. 1(e) states:
At the beginning of each school year or when a student enrolls, a school hiring authority must notify
parents and guardians about the school hiring authority’s policy requiring a criminal history background
check on employees and other individuals who provide services to the school, and identify those
positions subject to a background check and the extent of the hiring authority’s discretion in requiring a
background check.

The policy should spell out that all employees, board members, and volunteers at the school are subject to a
background check as well as the procedures for obtaining background check information, how the school will
use the data, and how the school will dispose of data collected. The school may use the student handbook or
similar communication as the vehicle for the annual notification.

Keep in mind that any personnel or employment records made or kept by a charter school (including all
application forms, regardless of whether the applicant was hired, and other records related to hiring) must be
preserved for two years after the records were made, or after a personnel action was taken, whichever comes
later . If the applicant or employee files a charge of discrimination, you must maintain the records until the case
is concluded.

§1602.40 of the Code of Federal Regulations

More resources can be found on our website

This paper is not intended to be legal advice. Please check with the district’s legal counsel and / or the full text of the statute for additional information.



Discovery Public School of Faribault
FY25 Academic Performance Evaluation
Contract Period July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029

Based on goals in Exhibit G from contract executed 07.01.2024

The Academic Performance Evaluation is conducted to determine progress on overall student achievement at the school as evidenced by the school's attainment of the
contractual goals in the charter contract and the school's performance on the World’s Best Workforce goals. This evaluation is conducted annually and is designed to provide an
update on the school's performance on contractual measures to date. In addition to the annual evaluations, a final academic performance evaluation is issued as part of the
school's summative reauthorization evaluation in the last year of its charter contract.

For detailed information on the school's contractual goals, including performance rating criteria and World's Best Workforce Alignment, refer to Exhibit G of the charter contract.

All performance ratings presented in this evaluation are based upon currently available data. For comprehensive data by each performance measure, see the Academic
Performance Data Profile.

Summary of Indicator Points

Percent | Percent
. Paoints Points Earned | :Earned
Indicator Possible Earned Ferformance Ranking Through | Through
FY25 FY24
1: Mission Related Outcomes 8 8 100% 100.0%
2: English Language Learners ] 0 NIA N/A NIA
3: Reading Growth and 17 o 0% 0.0%
Pragress
4: Math Growth and Progress 17 17 100% 85.0%
5: Reading Proficiency ] 9 100% 72.2%
6: Math Proficiency 9 9 100% 100.0%
7: Science Proficiency ' 8 5 63% 68.8%
8: Other Proficiency or Growth [ 6 100% 100.0%
9: Post-Secondary Readiness 15 18.5 124% 133.3%
10: Engagement 5 7.5 150.0%
Overail . 9 | a0 795%

Summary Analysis: Discovery Public School (DPS) had demonstrated strong academic performance through FY25, The school exceeded target in two areas (Post-Secondary Readiness and
Engagement), met target in five areas (Mission Related Outcomes, Math Growth and Pragress, Reading Proficiency, Math Proficiency, and Other Proficiency and Growth), approached target in
one area (Science Proficiency), and did not meet target in one area (Reading Growth and Pragress). Areas of strength include Engagement, with the school's consistent attendance rate
outperforming the aggregate of alternative schools in the state by 14 percentage points. Areas of concern include Reading Growth and Progress, with only 38% of students meeting their
expected growth target, which is below the goal of 50%, though an improvement from FY24. Additionally, while the school overall exceeded standard in Post-Secondary Readiness, the
school's 6-year graduation rate of 53% missed the goal rate of 67%. However, similar to reading growth data, this rate improved from FY24 which is encouraging. It is critical that while the
school's performance has clear signs of supporting students well, these two particular areas need to be supported within the school's program in order to build on recent improvements.

The school earned 85% of the possible points on the academic performance framework through FY25. Based on performance to date, the school is on track to be “Eligible for Renewal” per
Exhibit P of the charter contract.

Indicator 1: Mission Related Outcomes

8 Points
School Goal: Over the period of the contract, sfudents at Discovery Publ .

and behaviors, -
Points

Performance Ratings Measure 1.1 [CCR]: From FY24 to FY28, the aggregate percentage of students in grades 9-12 who will be on-
track to graduate will be equal to or greater than 70%. 8 74%
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 75%.
Meets Target (x1.0) The aggregate percentage is at feast 70%. X 8
Approaches Target (x0.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 65%.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points | ‘Points o
Passible | :Earned Earned
8 8 100.0%

Indicator 2: English Language Learners 0 Points

School Goal: DPS does not currently have points assoclated with this indicator, as It does not serve a significant population of ELL Learners.

Polnts Result
Performance Ratings Measure 2.1 [CCR}: From FY24 to FY28, the aggregate percentage of English Learners meeting target on the
ACCESS test grades 6-12 will be equal to or greater than that of the state percentage of English Learners [}
meeting target,
Exceeds Target (x 1.5} The aggregate percentage is at least 10.0 percentage points greater than the state percentage of English Learners
meeting target.
Meets Target (x1.0) The aggregate percentage is equal to or greater than the state percentage of English Learners meeting target.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The aggregate percentage is within 5.0 percentage points of the state percentage of English Learners meeting target.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The schoo! did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 2.2 [CCR]: From FY24 to FY28, the average progress toward target for English Learners in all
grades on the ACCESS test will be equal to or greater than the state average progress toward target for 0
a majority of years during the contract.
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The percentage is equal to or greater than the state average progress toward target for 80% or more of the years of the
contract.




Meets Target (x1.0)

The percentage is equal fo or greater than the state average progress toward target for 50% or more of the years of the
contract.

Approaches Target (x0.5)

The percentage is equal to or greater than the state average progress toward target for 33% or more of the years of the
contract.

Does Not Meet Target (x0.0}

The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.

Points Points o
Possible | Earned Earned

1]
20 Points

Polnts

Result

Performance Ratings

Measure 3.1 [CCR): In aggregate, from FY24 to FY28, the overall percentage of st whose achi it

level on the statewide ts for reading (as ed by North Star Academic Progress) improved on

Data Not Available

1
statewide assessments Is equal to or greater than the state percentage. from the State
Exceeds Target (x 1.5} The school achieves an overall percentage greater than 10 percentage points over that of the state.
Meets Target (x1.0) The school achieves an overall percentage equal to or greater than that of the state.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The school achieves an overall percentage that is within 10 percentage points of the state.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 3.2 [CCR): In aggregate, from FY24 to FY28, the overall percentage of students whose achievement .
level decreased or stayed "does not meet standards” on statewlde assessments for reading (as measured by 2 Data Not Available
North Star Academic Progress) is equal to or less than the state. from the State
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The school achieves an overall percentage at least 10 percentage points less than that of the state.
Meets Target (x1.0) The schoo! achieves an overall percentage less than or equal to that of the state.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The schoo! achieves an overall percentage that is no more than 10 percentage points greater than that of the state.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 3.3 [CCR]: From FY24 to FY28, the aggregate percentage of students in grades 6-12 who meet their fall
to spring NWEA RIT expected growth target as measured by the NWEA MAP Reading assessment will be at least 17 38%
50%.
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 60%.
Meets Target (x1.0) The aggregate percentage is at least 50%.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The aggregale percentage is at least 40%.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above. X 0
Points Points o
Possible | Earned | 2
arned
17 0 0.0%
20 Points

School Goal: Over the period of the contract,

Indicator 4: Math Growth and Progress ] ]
students at DPS will demonstrate growth in math as measured by state accountability tests and nationally normed assessments,

Points

Resulf

Performance Ratings Measure 4.1 [CCR]: In aggregate, from FY24 to FY28, the overall percentage of students whose achievement
level decreased or stayed "does not meet standards™” on statewide assessments for math (as measured by 4 Data Not Available
North Star Academic Progress) is equal to or less than the state, from the State
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The schoo! achieves an overall percentage at least 10 percentage points less than that of the state.
Meets Target (x1.0) The school achieves an overall percentage less than or equal to that of the state.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The school! achieves an overall percentage that is no more than 10 percentage points greater than that of the state.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The schoo! did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 4.2 [CCRY]: In aggregate, from FY24 to FY28, the overall percentage of students whose achievement
level decreased or stayed "does not meet standards" on statewide assessments for math (as measured by 2 Data Not Available
North Star Academic Progress) is equal to or less than the state. from the State
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The school achieves an overall percentage at least 10 percentage points less than that of the state.
Meets Target (x1.0) The school achieves an overall percentage less than or equal to that of the state.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The school achieves an overall percentage that is no more than 10 percentage points greater than that of the state.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 4.3 [CCR]: From FY24 to FY28, the aggregate percentage of students in grades 6-12 who meet their fall
to spring NWEA RIT expected growth target as measured by the NWEA MAP Math assessment will be at least 17 57%
50%.
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 60%.
Meets Target (x1.0) The aggregate percentage is at least 50%. X 17
Approaches Target (x0.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 40%.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Points o
Possible { Earned Earnied
17 17 100.0%
Indicator 9 Points

School Goal: Over the perio -onlract, students at DPS will demonstrate proficiency in reading as mea S by state accountab)
Palnts Result
Performance Ratings Measure 5.1 [CCR]: From FY24 to FY28, the school's aggregate proficiency index score for students in grades 6-
8 &10 will be greater than the aggregate average of alternative schools in Minnesota for the same grades. 5 1
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is at least 10.0 points above aggregate of alternative schools in
Minnesota score.
Meets Target (x1.0) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is equal to or greater than the aggregate of alternative schools in X 5

Minnesota score.

Approaches Target (x0.5}

The school's aggregale proficiency index score is within 10.0 points of the aggregate of alternalive schools in Minnesota

Does Not Meet Target (x0.0)

The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.




Indicator

School Goal: Over the period bf,the contract, students at DPS will demonstrate proficiency in mat :

Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 5.2 [AGC]: From FY24 to FY28, the school’s aggregate proficlency index score for students in the
Free/Reduced Priced Lunch group will be greater than that of alternative schools in Minnesota for the same 2 2
group and the same grades (6-8 & 10).
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score s at least 10.0 points above aggregate of alternative schools in
Minnesota score,
Meets Target (x1.0) The school's aggregate proficiency index score Is equal to or greater than the aggregate of altemative schools in
Minnesota score. X 2
Approaches Target (x0.5) The schaool's aggregate proficiency index score Is within 10.0 points of the aggregate of alternative schools in Minnesota
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measute 5.3 [AGC]: From FY24 to FY28, the school’s aggregate proficlency index score for students in the
Special Education group will be greater than that of alternative schaols for the same group and the same grades 2 1
(6-8 & 10).
Exceeds Target (x 1.5} The school's aggregate proficiency index score is at least 10.0 points above aggregate of alternative schools in
Minnesota score.
Meets Target (x1.0} The school's aggregate proficiency index score is equal to or greater than the aggregate of alternative schools in
Minnesota score. X 2
Approaches Target (x0.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is within 10.0 points of the aggregate of alternative schools in Minnesota
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Points %
Possible | Earned 2
Earned
9 9 100.0%

s measured by sfate accountability fests.

Points

9 Points

Result

Performance Ratings

Measure 6.1 [CCR}: From FY24 to FY28, the school's aggregate proficiency index score for students in grades 6-
8 &10 will be greater than the aggregate average of alternative schools in Minnesota for the same grades.

Indicator 7: Science Proficienc
School Goal; Over the period of the contract, students at DPs will demonstrate proﬂciency in Science as measured by state accountablllty tests and growth ln sclence as

measured hy nationally r normed dassessments.

5 3
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The schoof's aggregale proficiency index score is atleast 10.0 points above aggregate of allemative schools in
Minnesota score.
Meets Target (x1.0) The school's aggregale proficiency index score is equal to or greater than the aggregate of allernative schools in
Minnesota score. X 5
Approaches Target (x0.5) The schoof's aggregate proficiency index score is within 10.0 points of the aggregate of alternative schools in Minnesota
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) | The schooi did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 6.2 [AGC]: From FY24 to FY28, the school’s aggregate proficiency index score for students in the
Free/Reduced Priced Lunch group will be greater than that of alternative schools in Minnesota for the same 2 4
group and the same grades (6-8 & 11).
Exceeds Target (x 1.5} The school's aggregate proficiency index score is at least 10.0 points above aggregate of alternative schools in
Minnesota score.
Meets Target (x1.0) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is equal to or greater than the aggregate of alternative schools in 2
Minnesota score. X
Approaches Target {x0.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is within 10.0 paints of the aggregate of alternative schools in Minnesota
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0} The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 6.3 [AGC]: From FY24 to FY28, the school's aggregate proficiency index score for students in the
Special Education group will be greater than that of alternative schools for the same group and the same grades 2 0
(6-8 & 11).
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is at least 10.0 points above aggregate of altenative schools in
Minnesota score.
Meets Target (x1.0) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is equal to or greater than the aggregate of alternative schools in
Minnesota score. X 2
Approaches Target (x0.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is within 10.0 points of the aggregate of alternative schools in Minnesota
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the critena for any of the ratings above.
Paints Points %
A o
Possible |-Earned Eamed
9 9 100.0%
8 Points

Points

Result

FY25-FY26

Fya4 Aggregate




Performance Ratings Measure 7.1 [CCR]; From FY24 to FY28, the school's aggregate proficiency index score for students in grades 6-
8 & HS will be greater than the aggregate average of alternative schools in Minnesota for the same grades. 2 5 2
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is at least 10.0 points above aggregate of alternative schools in
Minnesota score.
Meets Target (x1.0} The school's aggregate proficiency index score Is equal to or greater than the aggregate of alternative schools in X 1
Minnesota score. {2 x 0.5}
Approaches Target (x0.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score Is within 10.0 points of the aggregate of altemative schools in Minnesota X 05
score. (1x 0.5) )
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) | The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
FY25-FY26
Fy24 Aggregate
Performance Ratings Measure 7.2 [CCR]: From FY24 to FY28, the schoo!'s aggregate proficiency index score for students in the
Free/Reduced Priced Lunch group will be greater than that of alternative schools in Minnesota for the same 1 7 2
group and the same grades (6-8 & 11).
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score s at least 10.0 points above aggregate of alternative schools in
Minnesota score.
Meets Target (x1.0} The school's aggregate proficiency index score Is equal to or greater than the aggregate of alternative schools in 1
Minnesota score. X
Approaches Target (x0.5) The school's aggregate proficiency index score is within 10.0 points of the aggregate of alternative schools in Minnesota
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) | The school did not meet the ctiteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 7.3 [CCR]: From FY24 to FY28, the aggregate percentage of students In grades 6-12 who meet thelr fall
to spring NWEA RIT expected growth target as measured by the NWEA MAP Science assessment will be at least 5 47%
50%.
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 60%.
Meets Target (x1.0) The aggregate percentage is at least 50%.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 40%. X 2.5
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the crileria for any of the ralings above.
Please note, new standards for Science were in place for state assessments in FY25. As such, FY25 results cannot be compared to resulls from years prior, and also Points Points %
cannot be incorporated Into aggregates with results from years prior. Possible | Earned E e d
arne
Results for FY25 and years prior will be lyzed sep ly. if the p level for both resulls is the same, the applicable points will be awarded. If performance 8 5 62.5%

levels for the two results are different, the schoof will receive points for each resull proportional to the years for which they apply.

Indicator 8: Proficiency in Other Curricular Areas

6 ’Points

School Goal: Over the period of the contract, students at DPS will demonstrate proficiency in writing as measured by the 2010 MCA GRAD Writing Rubric. - -
Polnts Result
Performance Ratings Measure 8.1 [CCR}: From FY24 to FY28, the aggregate percentage of students in grades 6-12 who achieve a
score of at least 3.0 on a five-paragraph essay as measured by the MCA GRAD Writing Rubric will be at least 6 84%
80%.
Exceeds Target (x1.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 90%.
Meets Target (x1.0) The aggregate percentage is at least 80%. X 6
Approaches Target (x0.5) The aggregate percentage s at least 70%.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Points %
Possible | Earned Earned
6 6 100.0%
Indicator 9: Post-Secondary Readiness

15 Points

School Goal: Over the period of the contract, students at DPS will demonstrate readiness for post-secondary success. - -
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 9.1 [GRAD]: From FY24 to FY28, the aggregate 6-year graduation rate will be at least 67.0%. 3 53%
‘o
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The aggregate graduation rate is at least 80.0%.
Meets Target (x1.0) The aggregate graduation rate is at least 67.0%.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The aggregate graduation rate is at least 55.0%.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above. X 0
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 9.2 [CCR]: From FY24 to FY28, the aggregate percentage of 12th graders who score at least 70 out of
100 on the school-developed rubric for their Life Plan project will be at least 70%. 6 100%
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 80%. X 9
Meets Target (x1.0) The aggregate percentage is at least 70%.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 60%.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points Result
Performance Ratings Measure 9.3 [CCR]: From FY24 to FY28, the aggregate percentage of 12th graders who earn a Job Skills
Certificate will be at least 80%. 6 93%
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The aggregate percentage Is at least 90%. X 9
Meets Target (x1.0) The aggregate percentage is at least 80%.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The aggregate percentage is at least 70%.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The schoot did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Points | . Points o%
Possible | Earned Earned
15 18.5 1 123.5%




Indicator 10: Engagement
School Goal: Over the period of the contract, students at DPS will be highly engaged in the school environmen|

Points

Result
Performance Ratings Measure 10.1: From FY24.28, the average of the school's annual istent attendance rates is equal to or
greater than that of the aggregate of alternative schools in the state. 5 14%
Exceeds Target (x 1.5) The average of the school’s consistent attendance rates is 5§ percentage points greater than that of the state. X 7.5
Meets Target (x1.0) The average of the school's consistent attendance rates is equal to or greater than that of the state.
Approaches Target (x0.5) The average of the school's consistent attendance rates is within 5 percentage points of the state.
Does Not Meet Target (x0.0) The school did not meet the criteria for any of the ratings above.
Polnts Points 9%
Possible | Earned Earned
5 7.5 150.0%




Indicator 1: Mission Related Outcomes

Measure 1.1 Performance Data:

FY25

FY26

FY27

FY28
Agaregate

Source: Requested data provided to OW by school

Indicator 3: Reading Growth and Progress

Measure 3.1 Performance Data:
Reading: North Star Academic Progress -- All Students (Meeting enrollment criteria

Discovery Public Schaol

FY24*
FY25*
FY26
FY27
FY28
Aggregate

FY24
FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Center

Measure 3.2 Performance Data:
: North Star Academic Progress -- All Students (Meeting enroliment criteria

FY25*
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate

Reading: North Star Academic Progress -- All Students (Meeting enrollment criteria)

Source: Data provided to OW by school *Sample size too small to report by the Stale



FY24
FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Center

Measure 3.3 Performance Data:
NWEA MAP - Reading, Grades 6-12

~ Number of
Dls overy Publlc School students meetmg,

_studentsnot
meetmg growth

Fy24

Percentage f

22.2%

FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate

54.1%

Source: Requested data provided to OW by school

Indicator 4: Math Growth and Progress

Measure 4.1 Performance Data:
Math: North Star Academic Progress -- All Students (Meeting enrollment criteria

FY24*
FY25*
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate

Source: Data provided to OW by school *Sample size too small to report by the State

Math: North Star Academic Progress -- All Students (Meeting enrollment criteria

level improved

FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Center

Measure 4.2 Performance Data:
Math: North Star Academic Prog

ress -- All Students (Enrolled October 1




FY25*
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate
Source: Data provided to OW by school *Sample size too small to report by the Stale

Math: North Star Academic Pro

FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28
Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Center

Measure 4.3 Performance Data:
NWEA MAP Math Grades 6-12

- Numberof | - 4' Percentage of
_ studentsnot ,etal number of _ students
_ mesting growth | students m’eet’lng\

Number of
Dlscovery Publlc School students meetmg
growth target

FY24
FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate
Source: Requested data provided to OW by school

Indicator 5: Reading Proficiency

Measures 5.1 Performance Data:
Readin All State Accountablllt Tests All Students meetln enrollment crltena, Grades 6-8 & 10

Proficiency

Dlscovery Publlc School Exceeds

FY24
FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28
Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Center

31.6

Alternative Schools in
_the State of Minnesota
FY24
FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Center

28.1

Measures 5.2 Performance Data:
Readm All State Accountablllt Tests — FRP students meetm enrollment cnterla, Grades 6-8 & 10

Proflmency

Exceeds




FY27
FY28

Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Center

34 27.9

_the State of Minnesota
FY24
FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Cenler

422 254

803 25.9

Measures 5.3 Performance Data:
Reading: All State Accountability Tests — S|

FV24
FY25
FY26

FY27
FY28
Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Center

25.0

Proficiency

Alternative Schools in
_Index

the State of Minnesota
FY24 22.6
FY25 24.7
FY26
FY27
FY28
Aggregate 23.8

Source: MDE Data Cenler

Indicator 6: Math Proficiency

Measures 6.1 Performance Data:
Math: All State Accountablllt Tests AII Students meeting enrollment cnterla, Grades 6-8 & 11

_ Total Proflclency
|Students]  index

Dlscovery Pubhc School Exceeds

FY24

FY25 0

FY26 M»&%@%} -

FY27 = ‘ |

FY28 e ]
Aggregate 0

Source: MDE Dala Center

22 9.1

46 9.8

Alternative Schoolsin | e .1 & | Proficiency
_the State of Minnesota ]| e >l o

FY24
FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate
Source: MDE Data Cenler

2,094 7.1

Measures 6.2 Performance Data:
Math All State Accountablllt Tests FRP meetm enrollment crltena, Grades 6-8 & 11

Dtscovery Publlc School

FY25 0 0 4 18 22 9.1
FY26 B = =

FY27 . ' ‘ ' | ‘ /
FY28 i - 1 - -




| Aggregate | 0

Source: MDE Data Center

FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate

5.6

Source: MDE Data Center

Measures 6.3 Performance Data:

Dlscovery Pu | c‘School Exceeds

FY24

Math All State Accountablht Tests Specnal Educatlon meeting enrollment crltena,

Grades 6-8 & 11

Total
Students

Praflclency
_Index

FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

Aggregate

5.0

21

4.8

Source: MDE Data Center

 Alternative Schoolsin |
the State of Minnesofa
FY24

179

4.2

FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28
Aggregate i

207

5.1

386

4.7

Source: MDE Data Center

Indicator 7: Science Proficiency

Please note, new standards for Science were in place for state assessments in FY25. As such, FY25 results cannot be compared to
results from years prior, and also cannot be incorporated into aggregates with results from years prior.

Measures 7.1 Performance Data:

Dlscovely Publlc Scnool - Exceeds

FY24

Smence All State Accountablht Tests ~ All Students Meeting enrollment crlterla

, Grade 8 & HS
' - ~ Total

| students|

Proficiency
_Index

FY24 Aggregate

25.0

FY25

FY26

FY27

FY28
FY25-28 Aggregate

9.4

9.4

Source: MDE Data Center

Proficiency

Index

20.1
FY24 Aggregate 20.1
FY25 11.2

FY26

FY27

FY28
FY25-28 Aggregate 11.2

Source: MDE Data Center

Measures 7.2 Performance Data:

Y24

Smence AlI State Accountablllt Tests — FRP Meetm enrollment crltena

Exceeds k

, Grade 8 & HS

FY24 Aggregate 0




FY25 11.5
FY26
FY27
FY28
FY25-28 Aggregate 11.5

Source: MDE Dala Center

FY24

FY24 Aggregate

FY25

FY26

FY27

FY28
FY25-28 Aggregate

9.3

Source: MDE Data Center

Measures 7.3 NWEA MAP Sclence, Grades 6-12

~ Numberof

Number of
Dlscovery Publlc School students meetmg
growth target

Total ﬁUmber of
 students

mej ng growth

FY19

Percentage of

growth target

students
meeting

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

Aggregate

Indicator 8: Other Proficiency or Growth

Measure 8.1 Performance Data:
MCA GRAD Writing
- Nimberof ' - Percentof

Dis‘cd\‘léryPublic‘Schdol‘ Students Earnmg Total Number f | Students

FY24

FY25

FY26

FY27

FY28

Aggregate

Source: Requested data provided to OW by school




Indicator 9: Post-Secondary Readiness

Measure 9.1 Performance Data:
6-Year Graduation Rate

Aggregate 10 ' N1 9 ' 52:6%
Source: MDE Data Center *Data suppressed for n size less than 10

Measure 9.2 Performance Data:
Life Plan Project — Grade 12
o . | Niumherof

Percentof
Students
Earning Score |

Total ~Nunﬁbef of |

Students Earning , ’
|  Students

_Score

Discovery Public School |

. =70 ‘ 270
FY24 * 100.0%
FY25 100.0%
V26 n—— e e
FY27
Fy28 - = -~ ,,

Aggregate 100.0%

Source: Requested data provided to OW by school *Data suppressed for n size less than 10

Measure 9.3 Performance Data:
Job Skills Certificate — Grade 12

- | Percentof
TotalNumberof |  Students

. ~ Numberof
Discovery Public Schooll Students Earning.

- | oimes | o | R
FY24
FY25 * * 88.9%
T — '
FY27 .
FY28 e -
Aggregate 13 92.9%

Source: Requested data provided to OW by school ~ *Data suppressed for n size less than 10

Indicator 10: Engagement

Measure 10,1 Performance Data:

. lcountConsistently|
Discovely Public Sehool = —gioring -~ |

FY23
FY24
FVo5 =1 : =
FY26 | V ] - |
FY27 ’ . | .
Average 37 100 37.0%
Data Source: Data provided to OW by school

FY23
FY24
FY25
FY26
FY27

Average 19,237
Source: MDE Data Center




1/26/26, 9:51 AM Fwd: Re"’ ?tion Letter/Karen Natole/Office Manager - knatole@ '1081.0rg - Discovery Public School Mail
) .

From: Karen Natole <karenth45@gmail.com>

Date: Sun, Jan 25, 2026, 7:24 PM

Subject: Resignation Letter/Karen Natole/Office Manager
To: Dan Weisser <Dweisser@isd4081.org>

Good Afternoon Dan!

Per our conversation in your office at the end of the school day on Thursday, January 22nd, | am giving my two week notice. As |
stated, my last scheduled day of work was to be Friday, February 6th. However, after speaking with you on the phone on Friday,
January 23rd, 1 did speak with my new employer and they have agreed to extend my start date by another week if needed. As
school is not in session on Friday February 13th, and parent teacher conferences are on Thursday February 12th, | would be willing
to extend my separation date until Thursday, February 12th if that would assist in the transition. Please let me know which date you
would prefer so | may inform my new employer by the end of the work day on Monday, January 26th..

These last few years have been challenging ones and | feel [ can no longer perform my job duties to the best of my ability. | have
decided it is time for me to move on. | am extremely grateful and proud of the 14 years | have been able to support Discovery Public
School, including two Directors who have taught me so muchl

Thank you!

Karen Natole
612-328-4113
karenth45@gmail.com \

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/thtKvaSVDqgcsthwhxstJqulshNDfRnpiBWTSVGLKKthHrVnVFJ RgwfPQTNbpQgB i



1/26/26, 2:28 PM Sec. 124E.07 MN Statutes

Office of the Revisor of Statutes
Office of the Revisor of Statutes

2025 Minnesota Statutes

Authenticate |[£] PDF

124E.07 BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Subdivision 1. Initial board of directors. Before entering into a contract or other agreement for professional or other services,
goods, or facilities, the operators authorized to organize and operate a school must establish a board of directors composed of at least
five members. The initial board members must not be related parties. The initial board continues to serve until a timely election for
members of the ongoing charter school board of directors is held according to the school's articles and bylaws under subdivision 4.
The initial board of directors and school developers must comply with the training requirements in subdivision 7 upon the
incorporation of the school.

Subd. 2. Ongoing board of directors. The initial board must begin the transition to the ongoing board structure by the end of
the first year of operation and complete the transition by the end of the second year of operation. The terms of board members shall
begin on July 1. Terms shall be no less than two years. The bylaws shall set the number of terms an individual may serve on the board
and as an officer of the board.

Subd. 3. Membership criteria. (a) The ongoing charter school board of directors shall have at least five members. The board
members must not be related parties. The ongoing board must include: (1) at least one licensed teacher; (2) at least one parent or legal
guardian of a student enrolled in the charter school who is not an employee of the charter school; and (3) at least one interested
community member. A community member serving on the board must reside in Minnesota, must not have a child enrolled in the
school, and must not be an employee of the charter school.

(b) To serve as a licensed teacher on a charter school board, an individual must:

(1) be employed by the school ot provide at least 720 hours of service under a contract between the charter school and a teacher
cooperative;

(2) be a qualified teacher as defined under section 122A.16, either serving as a teacher of record in a field in which the individual
has a field license, or providing services to students the individual is licensed to provide; and

(3) not serve in an administrative or supervisory capacity for more than 240 hours in a school calendar year.

(c) The board structure must be defined in the bylaws. The board structure may (1) be a majority of teachers under paragraph (b),
(2) be a majority of parents, (3) be a majority of community members, or (4) have no clear majority.

(d) The chief administrator may only serve as an ex-officio nonvoting board member. No charter school employees shall serve on
the board other than teachers under paragraph (b).

(e) A contractor providing facilities, goods, or services to a charter school must not serve on the board of directors. In addition, an
individual is prohibited from serving as a member of the charter school board of directors if: (1) the individual, an immediate family
member, or the individual's partner is a full or part owner or principal with a for-profit or nonprofit entity or independent contractor
with whom the charter school contracts, directly or indirectly, for professional services, goods, or facilities; or (2) an immediate family
member is an employee of the school. An individual may serve as a member of the board of directors if no conflict of interest exists
under this paragraph, consistent with this section.

(f) A violation of paragraph (e) renders a contract voidable at the option of the commissioner or the charter school board of
directors. A member of a charter school board of directors who violates paragraph (e) is individually liable to the charter school for
any damage caused by the violation.

(g) Any employee, agent, contractor, or board member of the authorizer who participates in initially reviewing, approving,
overseeing, evaluating, renewing, or not renewing the charter school is ineligible to serve on the board of directors of a school
chartered by that authorizer.

https:/iwww.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/124E.07 1/3



1/26/26, 2:28 PM Sec. 124E.07 MN Statutes

(h) An individual is prohibited from serving on more than one charter school board at the same time in either an elected or ex-
officio capacity, except that an individual serving as an administrator serving more than one school under section 124E.12, subdivision
2, paragraph (f), may serve on each board as an ex-officio member. A board member who violates this paragraph is ineligible to
continue to serve as a charter school board member and is ineligible to be elected or appointed to a charter school board for 24
months.

(i) A board member, who is paid for serving on the charter school board, must not receive more compensation for their role as a
charter school board member than a school board member in the school district in which the charter school is located.

Subd. 4. Board structure. Board bylaws shall outline the process and procedures for changing the board's governance
structure, consistent with chapter 317A. A board may change its governance structure only:

(1) by a majority vote of the board of directors;

(2) by a majority vote of the licensed teachers employed by the school as teachers who provide instruction to students, including
licensed teachers providing instruction under a contract between the school and a cooperative; and

(3) with the authorizer's approval.
Any change in board governance structure must conform with the board composition established under this section.
Subd. 5. Board elections. (a) Staff members employed at the school, including teachers providing instruction under a contract

with a cooperative, members of the board of directors, and all parents or legal guardians of children enrolled in the school are the
voters eligible to elect the members of the school's board of directors.

(b) The board of directors must establish and publish election policies and procedures on the school's website.

(c) The board of directors must notify eligible voters of the school board election dates and voting procedures at least 30 calendar
days before the election and post this information on the school's website.

(d) The board of directors must notify eligible voters of the candidates’ names, biographies, and candidate statements at least ten
calendar days before the election and post this information on the school's website.

(¢) Board elections must be held during the school year but may not be conducted on days when school is closed.
(f) An initial member and an elected board member must file a written oath of office with the charter school's authorizer.
Subd. 6. Duties. (a) The board of directors also shall decide and is responsible for all decision making on policy matters related

to operating the school, including budgeting, curriculum programming, personnel, and operating procedures. The board must adopt
personnel evaluation policies and practices that, at a minimum:

(1) carry out the school's mission and goals;
(2) evaluate how charter contract goals and commitments are executed;
(3) evaluate student achievement, postsecondary and workforce readiness, and student engagement and connection goals;

(4) establish a teacher evaluation process under section 124E.03, subdivision 2, paragraph (h); and

(5) provide professional development related to the individual's job responsibilities.

(b) The board must adopt a nepotism policy that prohibits the employment of immediate family members of a board member, a
school employee, or a teacher who provides instruction under a contract between the charter school and a cooperative. The board may
waive this policy if: (1) the position is publicly posted for 20 business days; and (2) a two-thirds majority of the remaining board of
directors who are not immediate family members of an applicant vote to approve the hiring. A board member, school employee, or
teacher under contract with a cooperative must not be involved in an interview, selection process, hiring, supervision, or evaluation of
an employee who is an immediate family member.

(c) The board of directors must establish a finance committee that meets regularly and includes at least one member of the
school's board. The committee must review and provide recommendations to the board on matters related to financial health and best
practices, which may include but are not limited to financial strategy, enrollment tracking, budgeting and planning, internal controls
and compliance, revenue generation, financial conflicts of interest, audits and financial reporting, regular finance statements and
transactions, and authorizer finance related requirements in the charter contract.

(d) A charter school board that is under corrective action for financial reasons, as determined by its authorizer, must:

(1) include the authorizer in regularly scheduled finance committee meetings, either in person or virtually, at least monthly; and
(2) upon the request of the authorizer, hire a financial expert.

Subd. 7. Training. (a) Every charter school board member and nonvoting ex-officio member who is a charter school director or

chief administrator must attend board training.

(b) Prior to beginning their term, a new board member must complete training on a charter school board's role and
responsibilities, open meeting law, and data practices law. An ex-officio member, who is a charter school director or chief
administrator, must complete this training within three months of starting employment at the school.

https:/ww.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/124E.07 2/3




1/26/26, 2:28 PM Sec. 124E.07 MN Statutes

(c) A new board member must complete training on employment policies and practices under chapter 181; public school funding
and financial management; and the board's roles and responsibilities regarding student success, achievement, and performance within
12 months of being seated on the board or the individual is automatically ineligible to continue to serve as a board member. A board
member who does not complete training within the 12-month period is ineligible to be elected or appointed to a charter school board
for a period of 18 months.

(d) Every charter school board member must complete annual training throughout the member's term based on an annual
assessment of the training needs of individual members and the full board. Ongoing training includes but is not limited to budgeting,
financial management, recruiting and hiring a charter school director or chief administrator, evaluating a charter school director or
chief administrator, governance-management relationships, student support services, student discipline, state standards, cultural
diversity, succession planning, strategic planning, program oversight and evaluation, compensation systems, human resources policies,
effective parent and community relationships, authorizer contract and relationships, charter school law, legal liability, board
recruitment and elections, board meetings and operations, policy development and review, and school health and safety.

(¢) The organization or person providing training under paragraphs (b), (¢), and (d) must certify the individual's completion of the
training provided.

(f) The charter school is responsible for covering the costs related to board training. The charter school must include in its annual
report the training each board member completed during the previous year.

(g) The board must ensure that an annual assessment of the board's performance is conducted and the results are reported in the
school's annual report.

Subd. 8. Meetings and information. (a) Board of director meetings must comply with chapter 13D governing open meetings.

(b) A charter school shall publish and maintain on the school's official website: (1) the meeting minutes of the board of directors
and of members and committees having board-delegated authority, within 30 days following the earlier of the date of board approval
or the next regularly scheduled meeting, and for at least 365 days from the date of publication; (2) directory information for the board
of directors and for the members of committees having board-delegated authority; and (3) identifying and contact information for the
school's authorizer.

(c) A charter school must include identifying and contact information for the school's authorizer in other school materials it
makes available to the public.

History: 1991 ¢ 265 art 953, 1993 c 224 art 95 4; 18p1995c3 art 95 2; 1998 ¢ 397 art 2 s 2,164, 1999 c 241l art 55 8;
1Sp2001 c 6 art 2.5 20,21; 2009 ¢ 96 art 25 41; 1Sp2011 ¢ 11 art 2529; 2012 ¢ 239 art 25 10; 2013 c 16 art 45 1; 2015 ¢ 2] art 1 s
18: 1Sp2015 c3art4s3,10; 2016 ¢ 189 ari 26 5 6; 2024 ¢ 109 art 65 11, 1Sp2025 c 10 art S s 8-11

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes

https:/iwww.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/124E.07 3/3



WC890609C

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY
Issued July 1, 2011

POLICY TERMINATION / CANCELLATION / REINSTATEMENT NOTICE

Carrier Name / NCCI Carrier Code EMPLOYERS Preferred Insurance Company 31283

Insured’s Name DISCOVERY PUBLIC SCHOOL

Federal ID No. 900001671
Insured’s Address_126 8TH ST NW

FARIBAULT MN 55021-4241
Policy Number Policy Effective Date Policy Expiration Date
EIG 4729822 04 Typist: 4/23/2026 4123/2027
X Termination/Cancellation/Nonrenewal

The coverage provided by the policy number shown above is being X ___nonrenewed or __terminated/
cancelled, __flat, __ prorata, or ___ short rate, effective 4/23/2026 12:01 a.m. standard
time at the insured’s mailing address for the following reason(s):

We are no longer writing school-related risks as we have determined this is not a profitable business segment. This would
also include religious institutions, efc.

Reinstatement

The coverage provided by the policy number shown above and previously nhonrenewed, cancelled, or
scheduled for cancellation is being reinstated effective 12:01 a.m. standard
time at the insured’s mailing address.

Issue Date 1/30/2026

Issuing Office_PO BOX 539003 HENDERSON, NV 89053-9003

Producer's Name ASSUREDPARTNERS OF MN LLC - 0003820

Date Stamp
(For NCCI use only):

Notes:

1. If a member of a carrier group, report the name of the specific carrier within the group providing the
coverage and the NCCI carrier code identifying the specific carrier.

2. If not a member of a carrier group, report the carrier name and the NCCI carrier code.

3. See Manual note pages for special state provisions concerning effective date of notice. In Minnesota,
carrier should refer to Section 60A.36 governing midterm cancellations and 60A.37 governing notice of
nonrenewal of a policy. If this form is used to give notice to the insured before policy cancellation,
termination or nonrenewal under Section 176.185 subd. 1, a carrier may add or attach to this form the
required notice statement set forth in Section 176.185 subd. 1(b). When a carrier uses this form as notice
to the Commissioner of cancellation or termination under Section 176.185 subd. 1(a), that notice should
not be filed until after the specified cancellation or termination date.

4. The effective date of a nonrenewal must be that of the policy expiration date. The “reason” should be
shown as “nonrenewal’ and may, at the insurer’s option or as required by statute, list specific reasons for
the nonrenewal.

WC 326¢ (Ed. 7-11) ‘
WC830609C Copyright, 1996 National Council on Compensation Insurance, Inc. Page 1 of 1



Dan Weisser <dweisser@isd4081.org>

Resignation from School Board

Brooke Rindahl <rindahl.brooke@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 30, 2026 at 7:30 PM
To: Russ Kennedy <cenneidighinc@gmail.com>, Sarah Hammer <sarahhammer71@gmail.com>,
Alexandra Luthe <aluthe@isd4081.org>, Cody Hanson <chanson@isd4081.org>, Sharon Hansen
<shansen@isd4081.org>, Sam and Jan Macklay <smacklay@msn.com>, Dan Weisser

<dweisser@isd4081.org>
Hi Members of Discovery Public School of Faribault,

| am resigning from the school board effective January 30, 2026, as | have accepted a position within
the district. Thank you for the opportunity to. serve.

Sincerely,
Brooke Rindahl



DISCOVERY - p——
Public School

of Faribault

Adopted: 02/19/26
Revised:

Discovery Public School of Faribault Fundraising Policy

I.  FUNDRAISING PURPOSE
Discovery Public School of Faribault supports fundraising efforts and recognizes that funds
raised enhance school programs. Fundraising activities must be reasonable and in keeping

with a healthy school climate, must not detract from student learning, and must not be overly
burdensome on students or families.

II.  POLICY STATEMENT

It is the policy of the Board of Discovery Public School of Faribault to establish fundraising
guidelines and expectations that comport with the Board’s fiduciary duties.

1. POLICY

A. Fundraising activities shall be guided by the following:
1. Be consistent with the mission of Discovery Public School of Faribault.
2. Be age appropriate as to the fundraising activity.

3. Adhere to other school policies or to the direction of the Board related to advertising of
fundraising.

4. Ensure that the fundraising does not detract from student learning.

5. Exercise discretion when using students to communicate regarding fundraising, including
parent-sponsored fundraising.

B. All fundraising activities must have prior approval of the Director or School Board. Student
participation in non-approved fundraising activities will be considered a violation of this policy.

126 Eighth Street NW Faribault, MN 55021
Phone: 507-331-5423 » Fax: 507-331-2618
Email: Discover y@ls.dAUB] ory




C. Fundraising revenue may be used for the following:

1. Enhancements to the instructional, co-curricular, or extra-curricular programs of the school. Page
lof2

2. Equipment or supplies not otherwise funded by school funds, as decided by the Executive Director
3. Other initiatives as directed or approved by the Board or Director.

Legal Reference: Minn. Stat. §124E.10 (Charter School Law)



Filan Lawn Service

20226 Fortune Creek Trail
Faribault, MN

{507) 210-6345
filanlawnservicellc@gmail.com

ESTIMATE #: 104237
ESTIMATE DATE: G2/12/2026

{

BILLING ADDRESS: PROPERTY ADDRESS:
Discovery School 126 8Th Street Northwest
126 8Th Street Northwest Faribault, MN, 55021

Faribault, MN, 55021

Please select an option below:

GOOD " BETTER

2026 | Standard Lawn Care Program (Pay 2026 | Premier Lawn Care Program (Pay as

as you go} M you go)

Crabgrass Preventer & Fertilizer $72.00 Crabgrass Preventer & Fertilizer $72.00
: BROADLEAF WEED CONTROL $72.00 BROADLEAF WEED CONTROL 372.00
Fall Fertilizer & Broadleaf Weed Control £72.00 Fertilizer & Spot Spray Weed Control 57200
| | Fall Fertilizer & Broadleaf Weed Control ~ $72.00

TOTAL COST $216.00 _ TOTAL COST $288.00

i

¢

i

i
|
i
i
|
1
|

MESSAGE TQ CUSTOMER:
Please select from the services below the ones you would
like to receive. Read the description of each service and

mark the items you want. If you have any questions, please
contact us for more information.

BEST

2026 | Ultimate Lawn Care Program {Pay
as you go})

Crabgrass Preventer & Fertilizer $72.00
Grub Control & Fertilizer $108.00
BROADLEAF WEED CONTROL $72.00
Fertilizer & Spot Spray Weed Control $72.00
Fall Fertilizer & Broadleaf Weed Control $72.00

TOTAL COST $396.00



. FILAN LAWN SERVICE
20226 FORTUNE CREEK TRAIL
FARIBAULT MN 55021
507-210-6345

filanfawnservicellc@gmail.com 6 GT\\ CQ/ 2

p 9 L 10 M\ CRCRCRIRVAEING
. 1| FEB 11 2025

DISCOVERY SCHOOL
126 8th Street Northwest
Faribault MN 55021

2025 Lawn Service Proposal
Mowing is done on a weekly, bi-weekly or as needed basis. All prices are per-time and billed monthly.

Mowing estimate includes trimming around entire complex and bl
chppmgs off hard surfaces when complete.

Costpertime $___{1-00

ng clean-up includes dethatchmg, cuttmg grass, and hauling awa

leaves. (Clean-up and removal of a large number of branches
bris may be extra)

Cost per time $ (,&-00

Fall Clean-up includes mowing/mulching of leaves and leaf removal from al

- Generally service is provided twice per season. (Price could va
nding; on quantity of leaves)

Cost per time S (0>§ N0

usti merName aQ \Xke:\’pseﬂ'

Date /)/Q-\ /QS

contfaétéhall be canceled by the property owner upon the sale of the property that is subject of the contract. To cancéi

ontract the property owner shall notify the commercial application company that the property owner is canceling the contr ct "
Minnesota Consumer Protection 325f.245 Subd.5.”




FILAN LAWN SERVICE
20226 FORTUNE CREEK TRAIL
FARIBAULT MN 55021
507-210-6345

LAWN SERVICE
8 SNOW REMOVAL

507-210-6345

filanlawnservicellc@gmail.com
20226 Fortune Creek Trl,
Fanbault MN

= —
%ﬂﬂ/ ECE I VE]

JAN 2025
DISCOVERY SCHOOL
12§ 8th Street Northwest By /@

Faribault MN 55021

2025 Lawn Care Programs

Standard Program
® Step 1: Crabgrass Preventer and Fertilizer
e Step 2: Broadleaf Weed Control a0
® Step 3: Fall Fertilizer and Broadleaf Weed Control Cost $ a'JO

Premier Program
Step 1: Crabgrass Preventer and Fertilizer
Step 2: Broadleaf Weed Control
Step 3: Fertilizer and Spot Spray Weed Control . ' 00
Step 4: Fall Fertilizer and Broadleaf Weed Control Cost$ 96’0

Ultimate Program
Step 1: Crabgrass Preventer and Fertilizer
Step 2: Grub Control and Fertilizer
Step 3: Broadleaf Weed Control
Step 4: Fertilizer and Spot Spray Weed Control 00
Step 5: Fall Fertilizer and Broadleaf Weed Control Cost $ 35 o

Additional Services
. Grub Control w/ fertilizer (Included in Ultimate Program) Cost $ /05 °°
. Organic C20 Aeration Cost$/%0°
. Mechanical Aeration Cost$4 90 *°
. Tree Injection (pest & disease control) Cost $
Call for more information

Please return this bottom portion with your marked Program choice
O Stand.ard Program Prepay / Bill at Time of Service
\ﬁ( Premier Program Name: =N AR\ e ohe<
0 Ultimate Program Signature: XY am. NNazr
00 Additions(circle) 1 2 3 4 Email:_d w1 €bheC a6 dUW 0% . 0<a
]

Visit our website: filanlawnservice.com Follow us on Facebook
Accepted payments: Checks, Cash, Venmo: filan-lawn, Credit Card and ACH Bank Transfers




